Madhur Industries Ltd.

(A Govt. recognised Export House)

Date: 5/12/2020

To,

Gen. Manager (DCS)
BSE Limited

P ] Towers,

Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai-400001

SUBJECT: ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2019-20
Dear Sir,

With repards to captioned subject, and pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of Securities Exchange board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosures requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby enclose herewith Annual Report for the F.Y 2019-20. Kindly take a
note that the Annual General Meeting of the company will be held on Thursday, 31st December, 2020 at the registered office of

the company.

You are requested to take the same on your record.
Thanking You.

Yours Sincerely,

FOR,MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Shnalin - Paviiey
MR. SHALIN PARIKH
DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494506)

clils,
SO |
R ADHER]
§, fone ¢ ﬂf"
Yo A2
*Madhur Gomplex", 3rd Floor, Stadium Cross Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 008. (India) * Phone: +81-79 - 65120323, 30023839
CIN; L51309GJ1973PLC002262 « E-mail; info @madhurindustrieslimited.com « Visitus at : www.madhurindustrieslimited.com

Export Office: G-40/A.P.M.C. Market No.1, Phase i, Vashi, New Mumbai-400 705. {India)
Phone: +91-22-27665142, 27655591 » Fax; +81-22-27655502 * E-mail: madurind123 @gmail.com




=3

MapHuR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS
ROAD, NAVRANGPURA
AHMEDABAD - 380008 GJ IN




» BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

| NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN | DESIGNATION

MR. SHALIN PARIKH 00494506 ' MANAGING DIRECTOR & CFO

' MR.NARENDRA CHAVDA | 02377055 | INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
MRS. BHAVNA MEHTA | 07002645 | INDEPENDENT - WOMAN DIRECTOR

» CFO- MR, SHALIN PARIKH

» COMPANY SECRETARY -MS. DIVYA NEHAL SHAH

» AUDITORS:

STATUTORY AUDITOR: M/S. RAHUL KAKANI] & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (FRN. : 130198W}

401, MV HOUSE, OPP. HATHISINGH JAIN TEMPLE
SHAHIBAUG, AHMEDABAD- 380004

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: M/S. A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES.
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY

D-413, SHIROMANI COMPLEX , OPP. OCEAN PAK,
NEHRUNAGAR, AHMEDABAD- 380015 G) IN

» REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

M/S. LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD
5TH FLOOR, 506 TO 508

AMARNATH BUSINESS CENTRE -1 (ABC- 1),
BESIDE GALA BUSINESS CENTRE,

NR. ST. XAVIER'S COLLEGE CORNER

OFF C G ROAD, NAVARANGPURA,
AHMEDABAD -380009, GUJARAT

STOCK EXCHANGES WHERE THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY ARE LISTED:

. BSE LIMITED

25T FLOOR, P. J. TOWERS,
DALAL STREET, FORT,MUMBAI ~ 400001




PUETIN

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT FORTY-SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
WILL BE HELD AT MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009 ON
THURSDAY, 315T DECEMBER, 2020 ﬁﬁﬂ A.M. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2020, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the
Board of Directors (‘the Board’) and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of MR. SHALIN PARIKH(DIN:00494506), who retires by
rotation, in terms of Section 152 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. REAPPOINTMENT OF MRS. BHAVNA MEHTA, (DIN: 07002645) AS A NON
E IVE INDEPENDENT TOR OF THE COMPANY FOR FIVE C TIV
YEARS:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s),the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 (10) , 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with Schedule 1V to the
Act, as amended from time to time, MRS. BHAVNA MEHTA, (DIN: 07002645), a Director
of the Company, who has submitted a declaration under Section 149(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 25(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 to
the effect that she meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of
the Act read with Regulation 16(b) of SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015 and who is
eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company for a consecutive period of five (5) financial years with effect from 14TH
September, 2020."

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 11.11.2020 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-

MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN:00494506)
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A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself / herself and such proxy need not be a
member of the company. Instrument of proxy in order to be effective must be
received by the company not less than 48 hours before the meeting,

Information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation, 2015 with regard to Directors seeking appointment / re-
appointment is annexed hereto.

Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
relevant Rules made there under, the Notice is being sent to all the members, whose
names appear in the Register of Members / List of Beneficial Owners, received from
NSDL / CDSL as on close of business hours on, 06"November,2(20. The Notice is
being sent to Members in electronic form to the email addresses registeredwith
their Depository Participants (in case of electronic shareholding) / the Company's
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (in case of physical shareholding}.

For Members whose email IDs are not registered, physical copies of the Notice are
being sent by permitted mode. The Members of the Company who have registered
their email address are also entitled to receive such communication in physical
form, upon request.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Register of
Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from,
25%December, 2020 to31st December, 2020 (both days inclusive) in connection
with AGM.

As a measure of economy, Annual Report will not be distributed at the Meeting. So,
members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report with them to the
Annual General Meeting.

The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic
mode to Members whose email address are registered with the Company or the
Depository Participant(s), unless the Members have registered their request for the
hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and
Attendance Slip are being sent to those Members who have not registered their
email address with the Company or Depository Participant(s). Members who have
received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode
are requested to print the Attendance Slip at the Registration Counter at the AGM.

Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or
joint holding in the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates
to RTA for consolidation into a single folio. In case of joint holders attending the
meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled

to vote.
Since shares of the company are traded on the stock exchanges compulsorily in

demat mode, members holding shares in physical mode are advised to get their
shares dematerialized. Effective 1 April, 2019, SEBI has disallowed listed companies

from accepting request for transfer of securities which are held in physical form.
Annual Report 2019-20




MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITE

The shareholders who continue to hold shares in physical form after this date, will
not be able to lodge the shares with company / its RTA for further transfer.
Shareholders shall mandatorily convert them to demat form if they wish to effect
any transfer. Only the requests for transmission and transposition of securities in
physical form, will be accepted by the company / RTAs.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment
Rules, 2016 and Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Agreement and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations 2015, the Company is providing E-Voting facility to all
the members whose names appear in the Register of Members / beneficial owners
as on the Cut-Off Date i.e.24'h December, 2020, who may cast their vote by
electronic mode on all resolutions in respect of business set forth in the notice
through e-vaoting services provided by CDSL, through their portal
http://www.evotingindia.com in this regard, members are notified that (i) the
company has completed the dispatch of Notice through permitted mode to all the
members of the company individually along with the explanatory statement and

(i) Voting through electronic means shall commence from 9:00 A.M. on

28THDECEMBER, 2020 and end at 5:00 P.M. on 30™ DECEMBER, 2020. Please

note that e-voting is optional. In case a member has voted through e-voting facility,
he/ she is not allowed to vote in the Annual General Meeting.

The Member who transfers his / her shares after the Cut-off date ie. 24t
December, 2020, is not eligible to vote to the extent of transfer made by him/ her,
on the Resolutions mentioned in the Notice.

Any person who acquires the Shares of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of
the General Meeting and holding the Shares on the Cut-off Date i.e. 24t December,
2020, may request to the Company on registered mail [D of the company Le.

info@madhurindustrieslimited.comto obtain the User 1D & Password.

The Results of E-voting along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be declared and
placed on the Company's website and on the website of CDSL

https://www.evotingindia.co.in on or before 09.00 A.M. on 02"January, 2020 and

communicated to the BSE Limited where the shares of the Company are listed.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 11.11.2020 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

W, |
MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN:00494506)
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DUSTRIES LIMITED

(Pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

As required by section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The “Act’), the following explanatory
statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 3.

ITEM NO- 3:

Pursuant to the recommendation of Neomination and Remuneration Committeethe
members of the Board of the Company had, vide their resolution passed at the Board
Meeting of the Company held on 14%September, 2020 re appointed Mrs. Bhavna Mehta as
an Independent Director of the Company for the term of five consecutive years, is now
being placed before the Members for their approval.

The brief profile and nature of expertise of the Director has been mentioned in the table of
Information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation, 2015. The chairman further informed that he has submitted
declaration under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the effect that she fulfilled
the conditions mentioned in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and is not
disqualified to become Director of the Company under Section 164 of the Companies Act,

2013.
The Board recommends enabling Special resolution for sharcholders” approval.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP} of the Company or their relatives
except Mrs. Bhavna Mehta is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the

resolution set out at I[tem No. 3.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 11.11.2020 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-

MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN:00494506)
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Information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 with regard to Directors seeking
appointment / re-appointment as the forthcoming Annual General Meeting:

Particulars

(1) (2}

Name of the Director

MR. SHALIN PARIKH MRS. BHAVNA MEHTA

Director Identification Number
(DIN}

00494506 07002645

Designation

MANAGING DIRECTOR INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR

Date of Appointment

01-04-2000 30/09/2015

Date of Birth

13-11-1983 25/09/1945

Qualification

Bachelor of Commerce. Graduation

Brief Profile/ Nature of
expertise in specific functional
areas

He is having experience of | She is having very good
more than 15 years in the | administrative
issues related to knowledge and
administrative work and | associated  with  the
has degree ofBachelor of | Company since long.
Commerce.

Names of other companies in
which theperson also holds the
directorship

NA NA

Names of companies in which
the person also holds the
membership of Committees of
the Board

NA

Number of Equity Shares held
in the Company & %

100924 {2.47%) equity NA
shares

Relationship between directors
inter-se

NA NA

Details of remuneration

Rs. 30000/- p.m. NA

Number of meetings
of the board attended
during the year

He has attended all the 6 She has attended all the 6
meetings held during the year | meetings during the year.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 11.11.2020

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

sD/-_

MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN:00494506)
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M INDUSTRIES LIMITED

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING:
SECTION A - E-VOTING PROCESS:

(i) The voting period begins on 28"™DECEMBER, 2020 FROM_09:00 A.M. TO 30m™
DECEMBER, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. During this peried shareholders’ of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date (record date) of 24TH DECEMBER, 2020 may cast their vote electronically. The
e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for veting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be
entitled to vote at the meeting venue.
The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on Sharehoelders.
Now Enter vour User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b, For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed hy 8 Digits Client ID,
¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence
number in the PAN field.
In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the
applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy

Bank format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company

Details records in order to login.

OR Date e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
of Birth company please enter the member id / folio number in the

(DOB)
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Dividend Bank detail

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voling through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmaost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN “201112015”for the relevant Company Name ie. “"MADHUR
INDUSTRIES LIMITED” on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same
the option “YES/NQ” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent
to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “0K”,
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID
and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Note for Non - Individual Sharcholders and Custodians
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc) and
Custodian are required to log on to www.evetingindia.com and register themselves
as Corporate,

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslind

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be

able to cast their vote.
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in

the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same,

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at
votingi under help section or write an email to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

SECTION B - COMMENCEMENT OF E-VOTING PERIOD AND OTHER E-VOTING
INSTRUCTIONS:

I The E-Voting period commences on 28"™"DECEMBER, 2020 FROM 09:00 A
TO 30™ DECEMBER, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the

Company, holding shares either in physical form orin dematerialized form, as on

Cut-off date i.e. 24TH DECEMBER, 2020 may cast their vote electronically. The e-

Voting module shall be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast by the sharcholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to

change it subsequently.

ii. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the Paid
Up Equity Share Capital of the Company.

iii. M/s A SHAH & ASSOCIATES, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No.:
FCS 4713; CP No: 6560) (Address: D- 413, Shiromani Complex, Opp. Ocean Park,
S.M. Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad - 380 015, Gujarat, India) has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-Voting process.

iv. The Scrutinizer shall, on conclusion of the e-voting period, unblock the votes in
the presence of at least two (2} witnesses not in the employment of the Company
and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favor or against, if any and
submit forth with to the Chairman of the Company.

The Results shall be declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed
on the Company's website and on the website of CDSL

https:/ /www.evotingindia.co.in on or before 09.00 A.M. on 0Z2"JAN Y,2020
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| and com
listed.

vi. The resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Annual General
Meeting, subject to receipt of sufficient votes.

vii. For Members holding shares in physical form, the password and default number
can be used only for e-Voting on the resolutions given in the notice.

viii. Institutional Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are
required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as
Corporates, link their account which they wish to vote on and then cast their
vote. They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the
stamp and sign of the entity to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com. They should
also upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution / Power of Attorney (POA)
which they have issued in favor of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the vote.

You can also update your mobile number and E-mail ID in the user profile
details of the folio which may be used for sending communication(s) regarding
CDSL e-Voting system in future. The same may be used in case the Member
forgets the password and the same needs to be reset.

x. The Members are requested to pay attention to the matter that once he / she has
exercised his / her right then he / she shall not be allowed to change his / her

vote subsequently in any case.

xi. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-Voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 11.11.2020 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-

MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN:00494506)

Annual Report 2019-20




MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith their 47™ Annual Report on the
business and operation of the Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounts
of the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2020.

1. ST F AFFAIRS OF COMP
Madhur Industries Limited is a leading manufacturing Company in food products.
Madhur is a well-known name in the Indian food industry since 1975, It has achieved
great reputation in the market because of the unique taste of its products, which it has
maintained since it came into business.

EGMENT-WISE POSITION OF INESS AND y ERATIONS: The
Company is engaged in only one business ie. manufacturing of food products.
Accordingly there is no segments of business activity of the Company

e CHANGE IN STATUS OF THE COMPANY: The status of the company has not
been changed during the financial year 2019-20.

¢ KEY BUSINESS DEVELOPMENTS;

The company owns a well-equipped laboratory where all the products are
examined in detail. The laboratory has modern equipment’s like Gas-
chromatography, HPLC, Spectrophotometer and it is also equipped for
conducting microbiological test& other routine tests. As a result of which,
Madhur is able to meet all National and International Standards like ASTA, EEC,
BIS, PFA, CODEX or whatever an individual buyer's requirements may be.
Madhur is an 1SO 9001-2000 and HACCP certified company.

e CHANGE IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR: The company has not changed its financial

year during the year.

¢ CAPITAL EXPENDITURE PROGRAMMES: Not Applicable
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MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

ETAIS AND  STATLUS OF ACQUISITION, MERGER, _ EXPANSION
MODERNIZATION AND DIVERSIFICATION: Not Applicable

DEVELOPMENTS, ACQUISITION AND _ASSIGNMENT _OF MATERIAL
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS: Not Applicable

ANY OTHER MATERIAL EVENT HAVING AN IMPACT ON THE AFFAIRS OF
THE COMPANY: No material events have occurred during the financial year

2019-20 which impact on the affairs of the Company.

IMPACT_OF COVID-19: The Company's manufacturing facilities remained shut
from March 23, 2020 due to lockdown and partially resumed w.e.f. June 20,2020,
which has impacted its operations/business activities during April , May & June
2020. Presently the company is facing many problems such as labour and raw
material shortage, lack of demand etc. In the current uncertain situation, it is
difficult to ascertain the impact of the pandemic (COVID-1.9) on the business

operations of the company.

. FINANCIAL SUMME NDALONE):
(Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS

2019-20

2018-19

Revenue from Operations

99.80

320.28

Other income

0.11

1.44

Total Income

99.92

321.73

Profit/loss before Depreciation, Finance
Costs, Exceptional items and Tax
Expense

12.616

13.54

Less: Depreciation

12.24

12.12

Profit/loss before Finance Costs,
Exceptional items and Tax Expense

0.376

1.42

Less: Finance Cost

0.006

0.01

Profit/loss hefore Exceptional items and
Tax Expense

0.37

1.41

Less: Exceptional Items

0

0.89

Profit / {Loss) Before Tax

0.52

Provision for Tax & Deferred Tax

0

Profit / (Loss) After Tax

0.52

Other Comprehensive income (net of tax
effect)

0
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Total Comprehensive income
Add : Balance as per last Financial
Statement

Disposable Surplus

Less : Transfer to General Reserve
Dividend Paid (18-19)

Dividend Paid (17-18)

Dividend Distribution Tax (18-19)
Dividend Distribution Tax (17-18)
Balance carried forward

3. PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The Company has achieved turnover of Rs. 99,80,136/- during the financial year 2019-
20. The turnover of the company has heen reduced by 68.83% as compare to the
turnover achieved by the company in the proceeding financial year (Rs. 32028810/-).
Accordingly, the net profit (after tax) of the company has also decreased to a larger
extent as compare to the net profit (after tax) of the Company in proceeding financial
year. The company will strive to improve its performance in long term prospects based
on actual pace of global economy.

. DIVIDEND;
Due to inadequate profit in the financial year 2019-20, the Directors did not
recommend dividend during the year under review.

. THE TS, IF ANY, WHICH IT PROPO Y TO ANY RESERVES;
The company has not transferred any amount to reserves during the financial year
2019-20.

. DIRE RS AND KEY M ERIAL PERSONNEL:
Pursuant to the provisions Section 152 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013, MR. SHALIN

PARIKH (DIN: 00494506) Managing Director of the Company retire by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for

reappointment.

The Composition of Board of Directors & KMP of the Company has been changed as
follows during the financial year 2019-20:
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Name of Director

Designation

Change

Date

Mr. Shalin Parikh

Managing
Director

Appointment for 5
years

22/04/2019

Mr. Narendra Chavda

Independent
Director

Reappointment for 5
years

30,09/ 2019

The present term of appointment of Mrs. Bhavna Mehta, (DIN: 07002645) Independent
Directors of the Company is going to be expired at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting. The Board has, subject to the approval of the Members in the forthcoming
AGM proposed the re-appointment of Mrs. Bhavna Mehta, (DIN: 07002645) as an
Independent Directors for another period of five years, with effect from 14th September,

2020.

« JUSTIFI ION FOR A
DI TORS:

TMENT_ OF

The existing Independent Directors of the Company are engaged with the Company
many years and having vast experience and profound knowledge with respect to
workings of the Company. They also possess industry specific knowledge and skills
which is beneficial for growth of the Company. The Company can reach higher level of
growth in terms of business expansion and turnover under their guidance and

leadership.

During the year under review, the non-executive directors of the Company had no
pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees,
commission and reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the purpose of
attending meetings of the Board/Committee of the Company.

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the
Company confirming that they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed
under sub-section 6 of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation 16
(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015

MEETINGS:

During the year, (6} Six Board Meetings and (4) Four Audit Committee Meetings were
duly convened and held. The following are the dates on which the said Board Meetings

held:
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Board Meeting
22.04.2019 30.05.2019
30.05.2019 14.08.2019
14.08.2019 14.11.2019
30.08.2019 14.02.2020
14.11.2019 EEs
14.02.2020 .

The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period pfrescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

co | ES:

The company has several committees which have been established as a part of best
corporate governance practices and are in compliance with the requirements of the
relevant provisions of applicable laws and statues.
The Board has constituted following Committees:

» Audit Committee
%  Nomination and Remuneration Committee
% Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee

The details with respect to the compositions, powers, roles, terms of reference etc. of
relevant committees are given in detail in the ‘Report on Corporate Governance’ of the

company which forms part of this Annual Report.

9. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the
Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 12 of the Companies {Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 the extracts of the Annual Return as at March 31, 2020

forms part of this report as ‘Annexure: I

STATUTORY AUDITORS & T RT:

Pursuant to the provisiuns of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/S. RAHUL
ASSOCIAT E REG. NO: 198W), Chartered Accountants, have

been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company at the Annual General Meeting
held on September 28, 2018 to hold the office till the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting of the Company for the financial year 2022-2023.
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Auditors comments on }ourompany’s accounts for ear ‘ended March 31, 2020 are
self-explanatory in nature and do not require any explanation as per provisions of
Section 134 {3) (f) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Notes to the accounts referred to in Auditor’s report are self explanatory and therefore

do not call for any further comments,

11. DISCLOSURE OF REPORTING QF FRAUD BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143{172}):

During the financial year 2019-20, the Statutory Auditor has not reported to the audit
committee any instance of fraud committed against the Company by its employces or
officers under section 143(12), the details of which need to be reported in Board’s

Report.

12, INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

During the year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions and
recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes
review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational
efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control

strengths in all areas.

13. ECORDS:

Pursuant to Section-148 {1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 , Company does not fall under the criteria for
maintaining cost record for the financial year 2019-20.

14,SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, your company had appointed M /S.

A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES, Practicing Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad, as its
Secretarial Auditors to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the company for F.Y. 2019-20.

The Report of the Secretarial Auditor for the F.Y. 2019-20 is annexed to this report as
‘Annexure: IT" to the Directors’ Report.

The Board of Directors of the Company has discussed the remarks as mentioned in
Secretarial Audit Report at arm’s length. The qualification raised by the Secretarial
Auditor in its report and the justification of Board of Directors on the same are as
follows:
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QUALIFICATION

Not appointed Internal Auditor as | The Board assures to comply with the same in
per section 138 of the Companies | current financial year 2020-21.

Act, 2013
Not in compliance with the Section | The company has granted the loan to the related
185 of the Companies Act, 2013 | parties in previous years. The Board of Directors
with regards the Loans and Advance | undertaken to repay the same at the earliest.
granted to the Companies in which
directors are interested.

.NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Board has on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration/
Compensation Committee framed a policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration
of Directors including criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes,
independence of directors and remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and other employees. The policy is annexed to this report as ‘Annexure: nr.

16.BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance,
Board committees and individual directors pursuant te the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and
Exchange Board of India (“SEBI") under Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 23, 26,
27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC") reviewed the
performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the
contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like
preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution
and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key

aspects of his role.

In a separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-independent
directors, performance of the board as 2 whole and performance of the Chairman was
evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive
directors. The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of
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the independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and
individual directors was also discussed.

17. DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public within the
provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has accepted
the unsecured Loan from directors of the company during the financial year 2019-20
which is exempt as per Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2016. Hence, the disclosures
required as per Rule 8{5)(v)&(vi) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, read with
Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to your Company.

18.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is a continuous process and it is
our continuous endeavor to achieve good governance, by way of a conscious and
conscientious effort whereby ensuring the truth, transparency, accountability and
responsibility in all our dealings with all our stakeholders.

A separate section on Corporate Governance Standards followed by your Company, as
stipulated under Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 is enclosed as Annexure to this Report. The
Report on Corporate Governance also contains certain disclosures required under

Companies Act, 2013.

A Certificate from HAH & ASSOCIATES., Practicing Company Secretaries,
conforming compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under
Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and
para C, D and E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulation 2015, is annexed to this Report.

19.VIGIL MECHANISM:

In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and
Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015 a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has
been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the website of the
Company at www.madhug.counder investors/others/Whistle blower Policy link.
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20.

(a)Conservation of energy:

(i) | the steps taken or impact on conservation of N.A.
energy

(i} | the steps taken by the company for utilizing N.A.
alternate sources of energy

(iif) | the capital investment on energy conservation N.A.
equipment’s

{b) Technology absorption:

(i) | the efforts made towards technology N.A.
absorption

(ii) | the benefits derived like product improvement, N.A
cost reduction, product development or import
substitution

(iii) | in case of imported technology (imported N.A.
during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)-
(2) the details of technology imported N.A.
(b) the year of import; N.A.
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed N.A.
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where N.A.
absorption has not taken place, and the reasons
thereof

(iv) | the expenditure incurred on Research and N.A.
Development

The efforts are being made for energy conservation to new and innovative means.
Further, the Company did not have any imported technology during the financial year.

21.FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS / OUTGO:

As the Company has not carried out any activities relating to the export and import
during the financial year. There is no foreign exchange expenses and foreign income

during the financial year 2019-20.

ANNUAL

REPORT 2019-20




_ MADHURINDUSRIESLIMITED
37 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All related party transactions those were entered during the financial year were in
ordinary course of the business of the company and were on arm’s length basis.

All such Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for

approval.

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to the sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013, are disclosed in Form No. AOC-2 ‘Annexure: IV’ the same forms part of this
report, pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with rule 8{2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

23.PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

In terms of provisions of Section 134(3) (g), the company has not granted any Loans,
guarantee, or made Investment during the year 2019-20. However, the Disclosure as
per Section 134(3) (g) containing the Particulars of Leans, Guarantees or Investments
under Section 186, is annexed hereto as “Annexure V"and forms part of this Report.

24.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES REMUNERATEON:

A The ratic of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s
remuneration and other details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report
as “Annexure VI

B. The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not
provided as no employees is paid remuneration of Rs. 8.5 Lac Per Month and Rs.

1.02 Cr. Per Annum.

25.HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT:;

Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most significant assets. The
Company continues its focus on retention through employee engagement initiatives and
provides a holistic environment where employees get opportunities to realize their
potential. A number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently
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underay. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent itemal through j
rotation and job enlargement. The Company’s Health and Safety Policy commits to
provide a healthy and safe work environment to all employees.

26.CORPO TIAL RESPONS IT R

The company does not fall under the purview of the section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 which requires formulating a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and
adopting any activities as specified in Schedule VIL.

27. SEXUAL ENT OF E AT WORKP E_(PREVENTION
PROHIBITIO D REDRESSAL)} ACT, 2013:

1. Disclosure under Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

Pursuant to Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 every company having 10 or more employees
engaged in the company during the financial year is required to set up an Internal
Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work

place received from any women employee.

There is only one employee working in the Organization. The motive of the company is
to provide the protection against the Sexual Harassment of woman employee at the
work place. However, the company is not required to setup the Internal complaints
committee in accordance with the section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year no
complaints were received by the Internal Compiaints committee for sexual harassment

from any of the women employees of the company.

28.CHANGE IN OF THEB '

There has been no change in the nature of business of the compauny during the year
under review.

29. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

As per corporate governance nerms, a separate section on Management Discussion and
Analysis outlining the husiness of the Company is set out in Annexure forming part of

this Report.
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30.SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS AGAINST COMPANY:

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operation in future.

31.SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL EVENT OCCURRED AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE:

No Event has occurred after the balance sheet date that representing the material
changes and commitment that affecting the Financial position of the company.

32.STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY:

Pursuant to requirement under 134 (3) (c) and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 {Act), Directors, confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended on 315t March, 2020 the
applicable accounting standards read with requirement set out under Schedule HI to
the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

(b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2020 and of
the profit of the company for the year ended on that date;

() the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;
(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(¢) the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating
effectively and;

(f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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33.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their gratitude and sincere appreciation for the
assistance and co-operation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government
authorities, customers, vendors and members during the year under review.

Your Directors would like to express a profound sense of appreciation for the
commitment shown by the employees in supporting the Company in its continued
robust performance on all fronts.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 11.11.2020 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-
MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494506)
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Annexure:l

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on Financial Year ended on 31/03/2020
[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1.| CIN 1.51909G]1973PLC002252

2. | Registration Date 03/04/1973

3.| Name of the Company MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the | Category: Company limited by shares

Compan
PR Sub-category : Indian Non-Government Company

.| Address of the Registered REGISTERED OFFICE: MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM

office & contact details CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009
Contact No. : 079-26445023 FAX: 079-26563861
Mail ID: infoe@madhur.co

Website address : www.madhur.co
.| Whether listed company BSE LIMITED

.| Name, Address & contact M/S. LINK INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD.

details of the Registrar & 5th floor, 506 to 508 Amarnath Business Centre - 1
Transfer Agent, if any. (ABC - 1), Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. St. Xavier's
College Corner Off C G Road,
Navarangpura,Ahmedabad,Gujarat, 380009

Contact No.:079 - 26465179 FAX:079 - 26465179

Mail ID: ghmedabad@linkintime.co.in

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated):
Sr. Name and Description of | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. main products / services Product/service company

1 Trading of spices gnd other 4630 100%
commodities
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[l SHARE HOLDING PATTE

Equity):

MAHURDUSRIES LIMITED
RN [qulty Shre C apltalBreakup as percentage of Total

A) Category-wise Share Holding:

Category of
Shareholder

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

vear

(as on April 1, 2019 i.e. on the basis of

SHP of March 31, 2019)

No. of Shares held at the end of the

year

{as on March 31, 2020 i.e. on the basis
of SHP of March 31, 2020}

Demat Physical

% of
Total
Share

Demat

Physical

Total

% of

Total
Share
s

A
Promoters/Promoter
s Group

{1) Indian

a) Individual /HUF

1360200

1360200

1360200

1360200

b) Central Govt.

c) State Govt.(s)

d) Bodies Corporate

e) Banks / Fl

f) Any Other

Sub-total(A)(1):

1405500

1405500

1405500

1405500

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals

h} Other -Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other...,

Sub-total (A)(2):

Total shareholding of
Fromoter (A)
=(A)(1)+(A)(2)

1405500

1405500

1405500

1405500

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt.

d) State Govl.{s)

¢) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

o] Fils

h)Foreign Venture
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Capital Funds

i} Others (specify)

i-1) Foreign Financial
Institution

i-2) Trust

Sub-total (B)(1):

2.Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corporate

i) Indian

i) Oversgeas

b) Individuals

i) Individual

shareholders helding
nominal share capital 638684
uptoRs. 1 lakh

621900 1260584 [30.8211

643203 1621600 1264803 (30.5243 0.1032

it) Individual

shareholders helding
nominat share capital 1229958
in excess of Rs 1 lakh

1255058 [30.6860

1284512 25100 1309612 [32.0199 1.3339

NBFC REGISTERED 51831
WITH RBI

51831 1.26

¢} Others (specify}

Clearing Members 1653

- 1653

Non Resident Indian 501

14200 14701

501 14200 14701

HUF 70915

- 70915

70934 - 70934

Sub-total (B}(2): 2017800

662200 2680000

2018100 | 661900 | 2680000

Total Public 2017800
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

666700 2684500

2018100 | 666400 | 2684500

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs (C)

Grand Total (A+B+C] | 3423300

666700 4090000

3423600 | 666400 4090000

B) Shareholding of Promoter:

Sr.N
o. Shareholder’'s

Name

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year (as on April 1,
2019 i.e. on the basis of SHP
of March 31, 2019)

Shareholding at the end of the
year (as on March 31, 2020
i.c. on the basis of SHP of
March 31, 2020)

No. of % of 9%of
Shares | total Shares
Shares | Pledged /
ofthe | encumhber
compa | ed to total
ny shares

No. of % of Y%of
Shares total Shares
Shares of | Pledged
the Jencum
company | bered
to total
shares

%
change
in
shareho
lding
during
the year

MADHUR SHARES
& STOCK PVT LTD

45300 1.11 -
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VINIT PARIKH | 592366 | 14.48 502366 | 14.48
SHALIN PARIKH | 100924 | 2.47 T TIRETT

BHARTIBEN
PARIKH 33224 | 0.81 33224 0.81

PUSHPABEN

PARIKH 614886 | 15.03 614886 | 15.03
RAMESH NANDAL
PARIKH

18800 0.46 18800 0.46

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change}:

Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning Shareholding
Name of the Reason (if any of the year during the year
e increase/ | No.of % of No. of % of
(decrease) shares total shares total
during the shares of shares of
year) the the
company company

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

NOTE: There is ‘No Chanrge’ in the shareholding of the any other Promoters or
Promoters’ Group during the current financial year.

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumulative

Name of the Reason (if any beginning of the year Shareholding during
Shareholder increase [/ decrease the year
during the year) No. of % of total No.of | % of total
shares shares of shares | shares ofthe
the company
company
KARAMJIT 01/04/2019 | At the beginning of | 187278 4.5789 187278 | 4.5789
SINGH the year
31/03/2020 | Atthe end of the 187278 | 4.5789
year
PARSOTAMDAS | 01/04/2019 | At the beginning of 111974 : 111974 | 2.74

AMULDAS the year
RAMANI 31/03/2020 | Atthe end of the 111554 | 2.72

year
GAURANG 01/04/2019 | At the beginning of
GHANSHYAMSI the year 2.0613 84307 | 2.0613

NH 31/03/2020 | Atthe end of the - 84307 | 2.0613
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year

ARUN KUMAR
GOENKA

01/04/2019

At the beginning of
the year

31/03/2020

At the end of the
yedar

SNEHLATA
HITESHKUMAR
JAGETIYA

01/04/2019

At the beginning of
the year

09/08/2019

Increase due to
acquisition

51831

31/03/2020

At the end of the
year

51831

HEMNAT
JITENDRABHAI

01/04/2019

At the beginning of
the vear

40470

TRIVEDI

31/03/2020

At the end of the
year

40470

RASHMI
NAVINBHAI

01/04/2019

At the beginning of
the year

34814

MEHTA

31/03/2020

Atthe end of the
year

34814

KAILASHBEN
MANEKLAL

01/04/2019

At the beginning of
the year

34647

PATEL

31/03/2020

At the end of the
year

34647

PARSHOTTAMB
HAI

01/04/2019

At the beginning of
the year

33000

KUNVER]JIBHAI
SAPRA

31/03/2020

At the end of the
year

33000

TRADEBULLS
CAPITAL

01/04/2019

At the beginning of
the year

51831

51831

LIMITED

09/08/2019

Decrease due to
acquisition

(51831)

31/03/2020

At the end of the
year

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Name of the
Director and Key
Managerial
Personnel

Reason (if any
increase /
decrease
during the
year)

Shareholding at
the beginning
of the year

Cumulative
Shareholding
during the
year

% of total
shares of
the
company

No. of
shares

% of
total
shares of
the
company

No. of
shares
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MR. SHALIN 01/04/2016 | At thf-: beginning 100924 o —_—
PARIKH of the year
(MANAGING 31/03/2020 | Atthe end of the
DIRECTOR & CFO) year

MR. NARENDRA | 01/04/2019 | Atthe beginning

CHAVDA of the year
(DIRECTOR) 3170372020 | Atthe end of the

year
MRS. BHAVNA | 01/04/2019 | Atthe beginning
MEHTA of the year
(DIRECTOR) 31/03/2020 { Atthe end of the
year

MR. SUBHASH | 01/04/2019 | At the heginning
YADAV of the year
(DIRECTOR) 31/03/2020 | Atthe end of the
year

MRS. DIVYA | 01/04/2019 | At the beginning
NEHAL SHAH of the year
31/03/2020 | Atthe end of the
year

100924

F) INDEBTEDNESS: Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued
but not due for payment: :

Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured | Other Total
excluding deposits | Loans (Trade Indebtedness
Depaosit)

Indehtedness at the beginning of the financial year:

i) Principal Amount 605474 54,000 659474

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0

iii} Interest accrued but not due 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 605474 659474
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year:

* Addition 0 420000 420000

* (Reduction] 0 0 0
Nel Change 0 420000 420000

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year:

i) Principal Amount 1025474 54,000 1079474
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i) Interest due but not paid B

i) Interest accrued but not due 0

Total (i+ii-+iii) 0

1025474

54,000

1079474

IX. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration NAME OF MD/WTD/ Total Amount
MANAGER
MR. SHALIN PARIKH (MD)
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section Rs. 60,000/- Rs. 60,000/-
17{1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, | N.A, N.A.
1961
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) N.A. N.A.
Income- tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option N.A. N.A.
3 Sweat Equily N.A. N.A.
| 4 Commission N.A. N.A.
i - as % of profit
I - others, specify...
5 Others, please specify N.A. N.A.
Total (A) Rs, 60,000/- Rs. 60,000/-
Ceiling as per the Act
B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:
1. Independent Directors:
Sr. Particulars of Name of Director Total
No. Remuneration Mr, Narendra | Mrs. Bhavna Amount
Chavda Mehta

1 | -Fee for attending Board /
Committee meetings (in Rs.)

2 | - Commission

3 | - Others,
please specify

4 | TOTAL (B1)
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. {)erutive Dirctrs:

Sr. Particulars of Name of Director
No. Remuneration MR. SUBHASH YADAY

1 -Fee for attending Board / -
Committee meetings (in Rs.)
- Commission

- Others, please specify

TOTAL (B2)

TOTAL B = B(1) + B(2)
TOTAL MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
OVERALL CEILING AS PER ACT

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MANAGING
DPIRECTOR /MANAGER/WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR:

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.

MS. DIVYA NEHAL | MR. SHALIN Total
SHAH- CS§ PARIKH - CFQ

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option ! N.A. N.A.

N.A. N.A.

Sweat Equity

Commission N.A. N.A.

- as 9 of profit s N.A. N.A.
MN.A.

Others, please specify A N.A.
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MADHUR IN

Others, please specify

Total

XIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

Section
of the
Compa
nies
Act

Brief
Descrip
tion

Details of
Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Autho
rity
[RD /
NCLT/
COUR
T]

Appeal made,
if any (give Details)

A. COMPANY:

Penalty

203(1)
(if)

Delay in
appointm
ent of
Company
Secretary

Opportunity
of being heard
given for
adjudication
of penalty

Detailed Clarification
letter has been submitted
by the Company to ROC
_informing that the
Company has complied
with the said provision
by appointing whole time
Company Secretary

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS:

Penalty

Delay in
appointm
ent of
Company
Secretary

Opportunity
of being heard
given for
adjudication
of penalty

Detailed Clarification
letter has been submitted
by the Company as well
as on behalf of the
director & officerin
default to ROCinforming
that the Company has
complied with the said
provision by appointing

whole time Company
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Secretary

Punishment "

Compounding - 5

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT:

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 11.11.2020 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-
MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494506)
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A.SHAH &ASSOCIATES @ D/413,Shiromani Complex, Opp.

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES Oceanic Park, Nehru Nagar
; Sateliite Road, AHMEDABAD-320015
&<

anishshahcs@gmail.com

CS ANISH B. SHAH Q
OFFICE: 079-26740953
&B.COM, LLB, FCS MOBILE : +91-997-800-9231
° oCOCHe

MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014}

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED AS ON 315T MARCH, 2020

To,
The Members,
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/S.MADHUR INDUSTRIES
LIMITED (Hereinafter called the ‘Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory

compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/S.MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED (books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and
also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in my
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
315T MARCH, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the

extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by M/S. MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the financial year ended
on 315T MARCH, 2020 according to the provisions of:
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(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation, 2015

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2017;

(¢) The Securities and FExchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 as well as The Securities and Exchangc Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 to the extent
applicable;

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme} Guidelines, 1999;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities}

Regulations, 2008;
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998;

(vi) As the substantial source of income and turnover of the company is from activities
related to mixing of spices, other specifically applicable laws to the Company for the
financial year under review:

A) The Factories Act, 1948
B) The Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006
C) The Trademarks Act, 1999.
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MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED _

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
1.  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited Stock
Exchange(s)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc, mentioned above subject to the following

ohservations:

1. Company is yet to comply with the section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 i.e.
Internal Auditor needs to be appointed to conduct the internal audit of the

functions and activities of the company.

2. The Company is not in compliance with the Section 185 of the Companies Act,
2013 with regards the Loans and Advance granted to the Directors and Related

Parties of the Compuny.

We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper
halance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the

meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision was carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

We further report that durmg theaudlt permd the company there has been 1o material
discrepancy in the business and no specific change in the nature of the Business.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD FOR, A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES
DATE: 19/08/2020 PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

SD/-
MR. ANISH SHAH
PROPRIETOR
FCS No: 4713
CP No.: 6560
(UDIN: F004713B000595259)

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
“ANNEXURE A” and forms an integral part if this report.
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A.SHAH &ASSOC D/413,5hiromani Complex, Opp.

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES Oceanic Park, Nehiru Nagar
 Satellite Road, AHMEDABAD-380015

= anishshahcs@gmail.com

CS ANISH B. SHAH «
: OFFICE: 079-26740853

ﬁ B.COM. LLB, FCS MOBILE : +91-997-890-9231
AT,
W\/
Annexure: A

To, The Members,
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Our Report of even date is to be read with this ietter:

. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done to test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of

Accounts of the Company.
. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.
. .The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of

procedures on test basis.
. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD FOR, A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES
DATE: 19/08/2020 PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

SD/-
MR. ANISH SHAH
PROPRIETOR

FCS No: 4713

C P No.: 6560

(UDIN: F004713B000595259)
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Annexure: 111
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

1. INTRODUCTION

Part D of Schedule I of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements)
Regulation, 2015 provides that:

“The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of directors and recommend to the Board, a
policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees.”

Section 178(2) & (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that:

“The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to
become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the
criteria laid down, recommend to the board of directors their appointment and removal and
shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.”

Therefore, to ensure compliance with the aforesaid Act, and Regulations, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (the ‘Committee’) the Board of directors of ‘Madhur Industries
Limited’ (the ‘Company’) has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration Policy (the ‘Policy’).

2. OBJECTIVE

The objective of this Policy is to formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, pesitive
attributes and independence for the appointment of a Director {(Executive/Non-
Executive/Independent) and recommend to the Board policy relating to the remuneration of
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

The policy reflects the Company's objectives for good corporate governance as well as
sustained long-term value creation for shareholders.

3. DEFINITIONS

‘Company'means ‘Madhur Industries Limited'.
‘Committee ‘means ‘Nomination and Remuneration Comumittee’ as constituted by board

from time to time.
‘Regulations’ means ‘SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) Regulation,

2015
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INDUSRIES LIMITED

‘Key Managerial Personnel’ means
Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director or the Manager,

Whole time director
Chief financial Officer

Company secretary
And such other officer as may be prescribed under the Act from time to time.

‘Senior Management Personnel’ (SMP) means personnel of the Company who are
members of the core management team, excluding Board of Directors and are one level
below the Executive Director including Functional Head.

'‘Remuneration ‘means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for
services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act,

1961.

. APPLICABILITY

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy applies to the appointment and remuneration of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Company’s Senior Management and other

employees.

This Nomination & Remuneration Policy shall apply te all future employment agreements
with members of Company's Senior Management, Key Managerial Personnel and Board of
Directors. This Policy shall be of guidance for the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

and Board of Directors.

. APPOINTMENT CRITERIA

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level

and recommend to the Board his/her appointment.

A person should posses adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position
he/she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient /satisfactory for

the concerned position.

A person to be appointad as a Director should possess impeccable reputation for integrity,
deep expertise and insights in sectors/areas relevant to theCompany and ability to
contribute to the Company’s growth.

APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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MADHUR INDUSR

For the purpose of appointment of Executive Directors, the Committee shall identify
persons of integrity who possess relevant experience, domain expertise and leadership
gualities and also ensure that the incumbent fulfills such other criteria with regard to age
and qualifications as laid down under Companies Act or other applicable laws.

APPOINTMENT QF NON EXECUTIVE DIREC TORS

The Non Executive Directors shall be persons of high integrity with relevant expertise and
experience so as to have a diverse Roard with Directors having expertise in the fields of
finance, taxation, law, governance, marketing and general management.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In the case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Committee satisfies itself with
regard to the independent nature of the Director and considers the incumbent’s qualification,
expertise and experience in the respective field and diversity of the Board while
recommending to the Board the candidature for appointment as Director so as to enable the
Board to discharge its function and duties effectively.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall decide whether to extend or continue the
term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of report of performance
evaluation of independent directors.

APPOINTMENT OF KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT /OTHER EMPLOYEES

- To possess the required qualifications, experience, skills and expertise to effectively
discharge their duties and responsibilities.

- To practice and encourage professionalism and transparent waorking Environment.

- To build teams and carry the team members along for achieving the goals/objectives and

corporate mission.

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRETORS, KEV MANAGERJAL PERSONNEL &
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The guiding principle is that the remuneration and the other terms of employment shall be
competitive in order to ensure that the Company can attract and retain competent
Executives/ Directors.

The appointment and remuneration of the Managerial Personnel shall be governed by

Chapter X111 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V and the Rules there under.
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Reward Policies

. Attract and retain: Remuneration packages are designed to attract high caliber executives
in a competitive global market and remunerate executives fairly and responsibly. The
remuneration shall be competitive and hased on the individual responsibilities and

performance.

. Motivate and reward: Remuneration is designed to motivate delivery of our key business
strategies, create a strong performance orientated environment and reward achievement of

meaningful targets over the short-and long-term.

- The principal terms of pnon-monetary benefits: The Executives will be entitled to
customary non-monetary benefits such as company cars and company health care, telephone
ete. In addition thereto in individual cases company housing and other benefits may also be

offered.

Remuneration of Executive Directors

. The remuneration of the Executive Directors is recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and subsequently, the Board approves and adopts the same and
wherever necessary forwards the same for the approval of the shareholders in the General

Meetings of the Company.

. Executive remuneration is evaluated annually against performance and a benchmark of
software companies, which in size and function are similar to the Company.
The Total monthly remuneration of Managing Director/Whole-time Director shall be
comprised, inter alia, as follows:

Basic Salary
- House Rent Allowance

- Transport Allowance

- Conveyance Allowance

- Reimbursement of any out of pocket expenses incurred by the Directors in discharge of

their functions/duties on behalf of the Company.

Annual Components:

- Medical reimbursement
- Leave Travel Allowance

Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors
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MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED_

The Non-Executive Directors (NEDs) are paid remuneration by way of Sitting Fees. The
Articles of Association of the Company have entrusted the Board of Directors of the Company
to decide the remuneration payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company within the
limits permissible under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under for each meeting of
the Board of Directors or Committee Meetings attended by them irrespective of the number of
days for which such meeting may continue consecutively.

nto ting Fees

The Directors may receive Sitting Fees for attending Board meeting as per the provisions of
the Gompanies Act, 2013. The amount of Sitting Fees, as recommend by Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and approved by Board of Directors, shall be subject to the limits as
per Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and any other enactment for the time

being in force.

Remuneration of KMP and Senior Management Personnel

While determining the remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management,
the following factors are analyzed by the Committee:

- The performance and contributions of Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
to the growth of the Company, Relative position in the organization and length of service.

- Company’s performance and past remu neration paid to KMP/Senior Management.

- Limits prescribed by any Acts, rules or regulations.

Remuneration of Other employees

Apart from the Directors, KMPs and Senior Management Personnel, the remuneration for rest
of the employees is determined on the basis of the role and position of the individual
employee, including professional experience, responsibility, job complexity and market
conditions.

The various remuneration components, basic salary, allowances, perquisites etc. may be
combined to ensure an appropriate and balanced remuneration package.

The annual increments to the remuneration paid to the employees shall be determined based

on the appraisal carried out by the HODs of various departments. Decision on Annual
Increments shall be made on the basis of this appraisal

7. POLICY REVIE
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MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

The Nomination and Remuneration Commiltee shall review the Plcy, from time to time, as
and when any changes are to be incorporated in the Policy due to change in
Act/Rules/Regulations or as may be felt appropriate by the Committee to ensure the
effectiveness of the Policy. The Committee will discuss any revisions that may be required.
and recommend any such revisions to the Board of Directors for their consideration and

approval.

8. DISCLOSURE

The policy will be uploaded on Company’s website (www.madhurindustrieslim‘ited.com)
for public information.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 11.11.2020 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-

MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494506)
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FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1] of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis:

Sr. No. Particulars Details
1 Name(s) of the related party : | NA

Nature of relationship

2 Nature of : [
contracts/arrangements/transaction

3 Duration of the : | N.A
contracts/arrangements/transaction

4 Salient terms of the contracts or .| N.A

arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any

5 Date of approval by the Board | NA 1
6 Amount paid as advances, if any © | N.A b
E PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 11.11.2020 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-

MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494.506)
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% Details of Loans:

Annexure: V

(Pursuant to sub-section (2) of section 186 of the Act and Rule 11 of the Companies (Meelings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2 014}

‘ Sr. [Date of | Details of | Amount | Purpose for Time Date | Date of | Rate | Secu
No making Borrower | * which the loan is | period for | of SR (if of rity
loan to be utilized by | whichitis | BR required | Inter

‘ the recipient given ) est
K NA. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. NA | NA | NA | NA

3 Details of Investments:

Sr | Date of Details of Amount Purpose for which | Dateof | Date of | Expect
. | investment | Investee the proceeds from | BR SR {if ed rate
’ N investment is reqd) of
0. proposed to be return
utilized by the
recipient
1 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

» Details of Guarantee / Security Provided:

Sr. | Date of Details of | Amou | Purpose for which the | Date of | Date of | Commis
No | providing recipient | nt security/guarantee is | BR SR (if sion
security/gua proposed to be any)
rantee utilized by the
=. recipient
1 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 11.11.2020

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-

MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN: 00494506)
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DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12)

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

ancial Officer

(i)  The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director & Chief Fin
during the Financial year 2019-20, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the
median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the Financial year 2019-
20 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
against the performance of the Company are as under:
Sr. Name of Director/ | Remuneration | % increase in Ratio of Comparison of
No. KMP and of Director/ Remuneratio | remuneration the
Designation KMP for n of each Remuneration
Financial year in the Director / of the KMP
2019-20 Financial to median against the
(Amount in Year 2019-20 | remuneration | performance of
Rs.) of employees the Company
1 | Mr. Shalin Parikh Rs. 60,000/ * N.A. 2.32:1 13.92:1
(Managing Director)
2 | Mr. Narendra Chavda N.A. N.A. N.A. -
(Non executive
Independent Director)
3 | Mrs. Bhavna Mehta N.A. N.A. N.A. -
(Non Executive
Director)
| 4 | Mr. Shalin Parikh N.A. N.A. N.A -
(Chief Financial
Officer)
5 | Ms.Divya Nehal Shah | Rs, 1,55,000/- N.A. N.A. 5.99:1

* Remuneration paid to Mr. Shalin Parikh, Managing Director of the Company is only for two
month during the financial year 2019-20.

. The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial

year was 1,55,000/-
in the Financial year,
remuneration of employecs;

(i1}

there was no increase or decrease in the median
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(v)

(vi)

(vif)

(viii)

There was 1 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31,
2020;

Comparison of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) against the
performance of the Company:

a) Variations in the market capitalization of the Company: The market
capitalization as on 31st March, 2020 was Rs. 10388600 /- (Rs. 28098300/-(as

on March 31, 2019).
b) Price Earnings ratio of the Company was 254 as at 31st March ,2020 and was

687 as at 28 March, 2019.

c¢) Percent increase over/ decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the
company as compared to the rate at which the company came out with the last
public offer in the year- The Company had come out with Initial Public Offer
(1PQ) in the year 2000. The closing price of the Company’s equity shares on the
BSE as on 315t March, 2020 was Rs. 2.54/-, representing a 7.46 % decrease
(BSE) over the IPO price Rs. 10/- each.

There was no increase/decrease in average percentage change of salaries of
employees other than the managerial personnel in the E.Y. i.e. 2019-20.

The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration availed by the
directors are considered by the Board of Directors based on the
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per the
Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
Emplcyees.

The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the
employees who are not directors hut receive remuneration in excess of the
highest paid director during the year - Not Applicable; and

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the as per the
Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other

Employees.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 11.11.2020 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-
MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00494506)
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
L. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate governance is about maximizing shareholder value legally, ethically and on a
sustainable basis. Corporate Governance helps to enhance stakeholders’ value by focusing
on long-term value creation without compromising on integrity, social obligations and
regulatory compliances. The Corporate Governance philesophy is scripted as:

“As a good corporate citizen, the Company is committed to sound corporate practices based
on conscience, openness, fairness, professionalism and accountability in building confidence of
its various stakeholders in it thereby paving the way for its long term success. i

The company believes in sustainable corporate growth that emanates from the top
leadership down through the organization to the various stakeholders which is reflected in
its sound financial system, enhanced market reputation and improved efficiency.

The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is a continuous process and it is
our continuous endeavor to achieve good governance, by way of a conscious and
conscientious effort whereby ensuring the truth, transparency, accountability and
responsibility in all our dealings with our stakeholders, consumers, employees and the

community at large.

The Board of Directors represents the interest of the Company’s stakeholders, for
optimizing long-term value by way of providing necessary guidance and strategic vision to
the Company. The Board also ensures that the Company’s management and employees
operate with the highest degree of ethical standards.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and
Senior Management. The Company’'s corporate governance philosophy has been further
- strengthened through Code Of Practices And Procedures For Fair Disclosure Of
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (“UPSI”) and Code of Conduct under Insider
Trading to govern the conduct of insiders, connected persons and persons who are deemed
to be connected persons on matters relating to Insider Trading.

As a Good Corporate Governance Practice the Company is voluntarily complying with the
requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to
(i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”),

as applicable, with regard to corporate governance.
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A. BOA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

OF DIREC :

The names and category of Directors on the Board, their attendance at the
held during the year and also at the last Annual General Meeting,

Directorships held by them in other companies inter se relationship between the directors as
on 315t March, 2020 are given below:

Board meetings
the number of

No. Last No. of No. of Relationship
Name of Category ofBoard | Atten AGM Directorship shares with other
Director Meeting | ded | Attenda in other Held directors
s nce companies inter se
Mr.Shalin MD & CFO 6 6 - 100924 -
. YES
Parikh
Mr. Independent _ 5 = 5
NarendraC Director 6 8 YES
havda
Mrs. Independent 1 - y
BhavnaMe |  Director 5 6 YES
hta
Mr. Non _ 4 . %
Executive b 6 YES
dav Director

March, 2020.

| SubhashYa

Nine Board Meetings were held during the year and
exceed OneHundred Twenty Days. The necessary quor
dates on which the said meetings were held:

Sr. no.

Board Meeting

.

22.04.2019

30.05.2019

14.08.2019

30-08-192

14.11.2019

|

o R IRFRY I ) VR

14.02.2020

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more tha
Chairman of more than 5 committees across all the companies in which he is a Director. The
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None of the Directors of the company is holding directorship in any other listed Company as on 31

the gap between two meetings did not
um was present for all the meetings The




necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the Directors.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

None of the Director of the Company is on the Board of more than 7 listed companies as an l
Independent Director. Further, none of the Director of the Company is acting as a Whole

| Time Director of any listed company as well as Independent Director in more than 3 listed
companies.

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and no Director is
the Chairman of more than 5 committees across all the companies in which he is a Director.
The necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the

Directors.

Pursuant to Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, all the
independent directors of the Company met once during a year, without the attendance of
non-independent directors and members of the Management. The meeting of Independent
Directors of the Company was held on 28t February, 2020.

Web link where the policy of familiarization programmes imparted to independent directors is

disclosed:www.madhur.co

The Board Of Directors of the Company has confirmed that in the opinion of the board, the
independent directors of the Company fulfill the conditions as per the requirement of Companies
Act, 2013 as well as SEBI(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and
they are independent of the management.

B. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:;

On the bases of performanceevaluationcriteria lajd down by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee &Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, overall
performance and contribution of independent directors and board as wholeis evaluated by
the board of directors of the companyat its meeting held on 14thFebruary, 2020and framed
the opinion that all the independent directors as well executive and nonexecutive director
have performed their duty satisfactorilyand making their best efforts for the advancement of
the company.

The skills/expertise/competence of the board of directors fundamental for the effective
functioning of the Company whichar currently available with th ard:

Core skills/expertise/competence Status
Global Business The Competency with respect to mentioned

Strategy ,Planning and Marketing ,
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Governance criteria is available with the Company. i ‘
Technology, Research & Development |

Management & Leadership

C. CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board has laid down code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Managerial
Personnel of the Company.All Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct and a declaration to this effect signed by the Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) has been obtained.

A Declaration signed by Mr.ShalinParikh, Managing Director of the Company is attached |
herewith forming part of his Annual Report.

. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee comprises of 3 members out of which 2 are Non-Executivc are
Independent Directors. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the requirements of
Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 relating to

composition of Audit Committee.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes following:

% Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors

of the company;

Approval of payment Lo statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the

statutory auditors;

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report

thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be

included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of

the Companies Act, 2013

- Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

- Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management

- Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit indings

~ Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

- Disclosure of any related party transactions

- Qualifications in the draft audit report.
% Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission

to the board for approval; i
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Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus /
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the
Board to take up steps in this matter;

Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments,

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;
Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee.

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control
systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defauits in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors;

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other
person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the
qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

Explanation (i): The term "related party transactions” shall have the same meaning as
provided in Companies Act, 2013,

Additionally, the Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:
Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee),

submitted by management;
Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory

auditors;
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» Internal audit reports relating Lo internal control weaknesses; and
» The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall

be subject to review by the Audit Committee.
The Committee met 4times during the year 2019-20and the attendance of members at the

meetings was as follows:

; Date of Meeting

: i No. of Meetings

Name of Member Category Status o
Mr. NarendraChavda Non Executive- T 471 30-05-2019
Independent h 14-08-2019
Mrs. Bhavna Mehta Non Executive - i 4/4 14-11-:'20 19
Independent ember 14-02-2020

BRI R Managing Director Member 4/4

The Audit Committee has reviewed financial condition and results of operations forming part
of the management discussion and analysis, statement of significant related party
transactions as submitted by the management.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company was present at the last Annual General
Meeting of the Company held on September30, 2019.

V. MINATIO REMUN N COMM

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing
obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015, the Board has constituted the
“Nomination and Remuneration Committee.”

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of 3 Non-Executive Directors out of
which 2 are independent directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent
Director. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the requirements of Regulation 19 of
SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015relating to
composition of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee.

The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia, include the following:

a) To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down,

recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.
b) To carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.
¢) To formulate criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes
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_MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

&Independence of director.

d) To recommend to board policy relating to remuneration for the directors, KMP and

employees.
e) NRC shall while formulating policy ensure that,

a.The level & composition of remuneration is reasonable & sufficient to attract, retain
& motivate directors of the quality required to run the co. successfully

b. Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks, and

C. Remuneration to directors, KMP and senior

management involve balance between fixed & incentive pay reflecting short and
long-term performance objective appropriate to the working of the co. & its goals.

f) To devise a policy on Board diversity;

g) To perform any other functions as may be assigned to Committee by the Board from
time to time.

The Committee met two timesin the year 2019-20and the attendances of members
at the meetings were as follows:

Name of Member Category Status No. of Meetings
attended /held
Mr. NarendraChavda Non Executive- ; 2/2
Chairman
Independent
Mr. SubhashYadav* Non Executive-non 1/1
Member
Independent
Mrs. Bhavna Mehta Non Executive Member Ze
Mr. Shalin Parikh* L e Member 124
Independent |

* The Nomination and Remmuneration Committee has been reconstituted during
the financial year 2019-20. Mr. Shalin Parikh has been removed from the NRC as on
22nd April, 2019 and Mr. SubhashYadav has been appointed as on 22¢¢ April, 2019 in

the NRC.

No sitting fees arc paid to any Director.The committec had met on228? April, 2019 & 30w
August, 2019.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION MECHANISM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:
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(1) The performance evaluation of independent directors shall be done by the entire Board of
Directors, excluding the director being evaluated.

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors would done by the board on the basis of
following criteria:

o Attendance in meeting

o Contribution in Board / Committee Meeting

o Improvement in Performance & Profitability
o Compliance of code of conduct !
o 360 Degree performance Report

o Image building & Branding etc.

(2) On the basis of the report of performance evaluation, it shall be determined whether to extend
or continue the term of appointment of the independent director.

V. REMU ION OF DIRECTORS:

1. all pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors vis-a-vis the listed
entity : No pecuniary Relationship or transactions with non executive directors.

criteria of making payments to non-executive directors.: NA

Disclosures with respect to remuneration:

VI,

DIRECTOR Salary | perquis | Bonus | Sitting | Total
ite fees
MR. SHALIN PARIKH (MD & CFO) 60000 0 0 0 60000
'~ MR NARENDRA CHAVDA (ID) 0 0 0 0 0 ]
MRS. BHAVNA MEHTA (ID) 0 0 0 0 0
MR. SUBHASH YADAV (NED) 0 0 0 0 0

* Remuneration paid to Mr. Shalin Parikh, Managing Director of the Company is only for two
month during the financial year 2019-20.

STAKEHOLDERS” RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

In compliance with Section178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI
(Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015, the Board has

constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises of following members:

1. Mr. NarendraChavda
2. Mrs. Bhavna Mehta

- Chairman
- Member
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3. Mr. Shalin Parikh - Member

The role of the Committee is as under:

e To hear the complaint and grievances of various securities holders so as ensure that
timely relief is extended to securities holders including shareholders in respect of
their compliant.Additionally the Committee also looks inta the shareholders’
complaints, if any, related to non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared
dividend, revalidation of dividend warrants etc. and redress the same expeditiously.
To consider and approve issue of share certificates (including issue of renewed or
duplicate share certificates), transfer and transmission of securities, etc,

The Committee met Four times during the year 2019-20and the attendance of members at
the meetings was as follows:

Name of Member Capacity Status No. of Meetings | Date of Meeting
attended / held

Non Executive- I — 4/4 30.06.2019
Independent 30.09.2019

S Non Executive- 4/4 31.12.2019
Mrs. Bhavna Mehta fudependent Member 31.03.2020

474

Mr. NarendraChavda

Mr. Shalin Parikh Executive Member

All investors complains directly received by the company are recorded on the same date of
receipt and resolved immediately.

There were no pending complaints from the shareholders at the beginning of the Financial
YVear 2019-20as well as at the end of the financial year 2019-20 and no complaint has been
received by the Company from the shareholders during the Financial Year 2019-20.

COMPLIANCE OFFICER: MRS. DIVYA NEHAL SHAH

VIL BODY MEETING:
2. The details of last 3 Annual General Meetings (AGMs) of the Company are as undet:
Financial Year Date Time Venue
2018-19 30/09/2019 | 9.00 AM. | MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM |
CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA,
AHMEDABAD - 380009.

2017-18 28/09/2018 | 9.30 AM.

2016-17 2770972017 | 9.00 AM
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-ial Resolutions in La AGMs:

In AGM held on September 30, 2019, one Special Resolutions was passed as under:

(i) Reappointment of Mr.NarendraChavda (DIN: 02377055) as an Independent Director
of the Company for a consecutive period of five (5) financial years with effect from 30t

September, 2019 .
In AGM held on September 28, 2018, no Special Resolution was passed.

In AGM held on September 27, 2017, Two Special Resolutions were passed as
under:

(i) Reappointment of Mr. Vinit Parikh as a Managing Director of the company for the five
(5) financial years commencing from 15tApril, 2017 at a remuneration mutually agreed
between Mr. Vinit Parikh andBoard of Directors of the Company.”

¢ PERSON WHO CONDUCTED THE POS B OT EXERCISE; Not Applicable

d.WHETHER ANY SPECIAL RESOLUTION IS PROPOSED TO BE CONDUCTED THROUGH
POSTAL BALLOT;None of the businesses proposed to be transacted requires passing of a special
resolutionthrough postal ballot.

1. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

. quarterly results;

The Results of the Company were displayed on weh site www.madhur.co and the same were also
submitted to the Stock Exchanges after the conclusion of the Board Meeting. The official news
releases are being placed on Company'’s website and simultaneously sent to Stock Exchanges

where the shares of the Company are listed.

¢ newspapers wherein results normally published;

The financial results of the Company normally published in English as well as in the regional
language newspaper. Official news, releases, and presentation made to analysts, institutional
investors etc. are displayed on the website of the Company www.madhur.co.

« any website, where displayed;

Company's website www.madhurcocontains a separate dedicated section namely “Investors”
where all information relevant to shareholders’ is available. The Annual Report of the
ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20




Company is also available on the website of the Company www.madhurco in a downloadable
form. It also displays official news releases and presentations made to institutional investors
or to the analysts , whenever it is made by the company.

[l. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

« Annual General Meeting -
Date:31/12/2020

Venue:MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD -
380009
Financial Year: 2019-20

Book Closure & Record Date: As mentioned in the Notice of AGM
Dividend Payment Date: Not Applicable
Listing Details & Stock Code alongwith Confirmation of payment of listing fees:

At present, the equity shares of the Company are listed on the BSE Limited (BSE).The
Company has paid the listing fees for the year 2019-20 to the Stock Exchange.

Name of Stock Exchange Stock Code
BSE Limited .

P ] Towers, Dalal Street, 519279
Fort, Mumbai-400001

e Market price data- high, low during each month in last financial year;

Month Open High Low . Close
April19 6.87 7.50 6.87 7.50

May 19 7.87 10.00 7.87 9.97

June 19 - - -
Jul 19 948 948

Aug 19 8.56 8.56
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Sep 19 8.14 8.14 7.36
Oct 19 7.00 7.00 4.22
Nov 19 401 1.01 3.81
Dec 19 3.62 3.62 2.68
Jan 20 2.96 3.10 2.95
Feb 20 2.81 2.81 2.81
Mar 20 2.67 2.67 2.54

formance in ison to broad-based indices such as

43,000.60

- 41,000.00

- 39,000.00

. 37,000.00
© 35,000.00
L 33,000.00 ~MADHUR

- INDUSTRIES
1 31,000.00 LIMITED

Price in Rs.

- 29,000.00 ==w=SENSEX

- 27,00000

et 25 .000.00

case _the uritics are suspended fro

explain the reason thereof;: Not Applicable

Registrar to an issue and Share Transfer n

M/S. LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD

5th floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath Business Centre - I
(ABC - ), Beside Gala Business Centre,

Nr. St. Xavier's College Corner Off C G Road,
Navarangpura,Ahmedabad,Gujarat,380009
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Contact No.:91 79 26465179 /86 / 87
Mail ID: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

Share Transfer System:

The share transfer work is handled by registrar and transfer agent for the company.
Share Transfers are registered and dispatched within a period of fifteen days from the
date of the lodgments if the transfer documents are correct and valid in all respects. The
Company has obtained the half yearly certificates from a Company Secretary in Practice
for due compliance of share transfer formalities as per the requirement of Regulation
40(9) & (10)of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations

2015. These certificates have heen submitted to the Stock Exchanges.

o Distribution of shareholding as on 315 March, 2020:

SERIAL
No.

SHARES RANGE

NUMBER OF
SHAREHOLDERS

% OF TOTAL
SHAREHOLDERS

TOTAL
SHARES FOR
THE RANGE

% OF ISSUED
CAPITAL

1 to

500

2899

86.5890

428952

10.4878

501 to

1000

157

4.6894

130536

3.1916

1001 | to

2000

78

2.3297

124149

3.0354

2001 | to

3000

64

19116

165218

 4.0396

3001 to

4000

27

0.8065

95300

2.3301

4001 | to

5000

32

0.9558

152709

3.7337

5001 | to

10000

31

0.9259

217510

5.3181

CO|~| || &) WiM| =

10001 | to

EEEZ 2 RS 220

60

1.7921

2775626

67.8637

Total

3348

100.0000

4090000

100.0000

e Category wise details of Sharcholders

Particulars

No of Shares

Percentage

Promoters and Relatives

1405500

34.36

Mutual Funds

4500

0.11

Public

2574415

62.95

Body Corporate

19950

0.49

NRI

14701

(.36

HUF

70934

1.73

Total

40,990,000

1100.00
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Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:

3423600 (83.69%) Equity Shares are in demat form as on March 31, 2020.
ISIN No.: (For Dematerialized Shares): INE110C01015

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and
likely impact on equity:

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments in the
past and henceas on March 31, 2020, the Company does not have any outstanding
GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertibleinstruments.

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:

The Company does not deal in commodities and hence the disclosure pursuant to SEBI
Circular dated November 15, 2018 is not required to be given.

plant locations:NA
Address for Correspondence : Madhur Complex, Stadium Cross Road,

Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380009 GJ IN
Tel. no.: 079-26445023

list of all credit ratings obtained by the entity along with any revisions thereto during the
relevant financial year, for all debt instruments of such entity or any fixed deposit programme
or_any scheme or proposal of the listed entity involving mobilization of funds, whether in

India or abroad.: Not Applicable

1. DISCLOSURES:

e Management Discussion and Analysis:

Annual Report has a detailed chapter on Management Discussions and Analysis.

e Related Party Transaction:

There were no transactions with related parties, which are not in the ordinary course of
business and not on arm’s length bhasis.
There were no materially significant related party transactions that may bave potential

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20




conflict with the interests of company at large, during the year.

The Company has received representation from Senior Management personnel that there
was no material significant financial and commercial transaction entered into by them along
with their relative where they have personal interest that may have a potential conflict with
the interest of the Company at large.

The company has formulated a policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions; such
policy has been disclosed of the company’s website www madhur.co. The details of Related
Party transaction entered into by the Company during the year has been mentioned in
Annexure- IV Form no. AOC-2 of Board Report.

Neither any non-compliance nor any penalty, strictures were imposed on the Company by
stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets

during the last three years.

e Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil Mechanism}:
The Company established the Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil Mechanism).In line with the best
Corporate Governance Practices; the Company has putin place a system through which the
Directors or employees may report concerns about unethical and improper practices or

Alleged Wrongful Conduct, without fear of reprisal. The functioning of the vigil mechanism
is being monitored by the Audit Committee from time to time and no person has denied

access to the Audit Committee for reporting any such misconduct.

The details of Whistle Blower Policy have been disclosed on the company’s website

www,madhur.co.

Accounting treatment:
The company has followed accounting treatment as prescribed in Indian Accounting

Standard applicable to the company.

Various policies Adopted by the company:
Due to promulgation of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the company has adopted various other

policies in line with the best Corporate Governance Practices.

Following other policies have been adopted by the company:
o Risk management policy
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Nomination and Remuneration policy
Board Diversity policy
Material Subsidiary policy

e Preservation of documents policy

« Corporate Social Responsibility policy

The details of the policies adopted have been disclosed on the company’'s website

www.madhur.co.

Disclosure Of Commodity Price Risks And Commodity Hedging Activities: Not
Applicable

Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified
institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 {7A}):Not Applicable

The certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the hoard
of the company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
authority has been taken by the Company.

There is no such matter or transactions for which the board had not accepted any

recommendation of any committee of the board which is mandatorily required, in the

financial year 2019-20.

Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity on a consolidated basis, to the
statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the
statutory auditor is a part.

Auditors fees bifurcation Amount (In Rs.)

Audit fees 70000

Total 70000

disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

{(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

1.
2
3.

number of complaints filed during the financial year : Nil
number of complaints disposed of during the financial year : Nil

number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year : Nil
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» Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account :Not
Applicable as the Company has not declared any dividend to the shareholders.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 11.11.2020 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-

MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN:00494506)
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1.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OYVERALL REVIEW ON INDUSTRY STRUCTUR DEVELOPMENTS:

Madhur Industries Limited is a leading manufacturing Company in food products. Madhur is
a well-known name in the Indian food industry since 1975. It has achieved great reputation
in the market because of the unique taste of its products, which it has maintained since it
came into business.
. INFRASTRUCTURE:
the company owns a well-equipped laboratory where all the products are examined in detail.
The laboratory has modern equipments like Gas-chromatography, HPLC, Spectrophotometer
and it is also equipped for conducting microbiological test & other routine tests. As a result of
which, Madhur is able to meet all National and International Standards like ASTA, EEC, BIS,
PFA, CODEX or whatever an individual buyer's requirements may be. Madhur is an ISO 9001~
2000 and HACCP certified compny.

. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENTS:

At Madhur, throughout the process of production, strict quality measures are put to use so that

2.

3'

every product has that unigue touch of Madhur and its unique taste.Food technologists at
Madhur Lahoratory work round the clock to achieve and maintain that unique taste and
flavour of each of Madhur's products.Madhur has always followed strict quality measures
and that’s the reason all of its products meet international standards. Moreover, the updated
technology and hi-tech machinery used at Madhur's plant supports the promise for quality
products.The overall performance during the financial year 2018-19 has been satisfactory.

OPPORTUNITY & THREATS:

Competition in the industry can be treated as a threat to the company. The Company needs to
lower the cost of manufacturing to cope up with the increasing competition and to earn
optimum profit and growth of the Company.

The Company's manufacturing facilities remained shut from March 23, 2020 due to lockdown
and partially resumed w.ef June 20,2020, which has impacted its operations/business
activities duringApril , May & June 2020. Presently the company is facing many problems such
as labour and raw material shortage, lack of demand etc. In the current uncertain situation, it
is difficult to ascertain the impact of the pandemic (COVID-19) on the business operations of

the company.

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE:
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On the basis of the principles for determination of segments given in Indian Accounting
Standard 108 “Operating Segments ” and in the opinion of management, the Company is
primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing of FOOD PRODUCTS. Accordingly
segment wise disclosure of performance is not applicable to the Company.

. BUSINESS OUTLOOK:

With the commitment to meet all customer demands and drive to spread the aroma of Indian
food all over the world, Madhur has achieved a status and reputation up by several levels
giving competitors tough times in reaching equal heights. The constant efforts of the Company

and Research and Developments will lead the Company to the higher level.

RISK & CONCERN:

The building, plant and machinery, vehicle and stocks of the company are adequately insured.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Considering the size of the company, your company has adequate system of internal control to
provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded and protected from unauthorized
use or deposition.

FINANCI E RMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPE RFORMANCE:

Total turnover for the year ended 315t March, 2020 was Rs. 99.80lakhs. The performance of
the Company has been affected due to COVID-19 impact on Company as well as overall
economy during the last quarter of the financial year 2019-20.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:

Your Company treats its “Human Resources” as one of its most significant assets. The
Company continues its focus on retention through employee engagement initiatives and
provides a holistic environment where employees get opportunities to realize their potential.
A number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently underway. Your
Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job
enlargement. The Company’s Health and Safety Policy commits to provide a healthy and safe
work environment to all employees.
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9. DETAILS OF
SIGNIFICANT CHANGES (LE. CHANGE OF 25% OR MORE AS COMPARED TQO THE
IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINAN R)_IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS, ALONG WITH
D ILED EXPLANATIONS THEREE [ UDING:

tio 2019-20 2018-19
1.14

2.76

Debtors Turnover

Inventory Turnover

[ Interest Coverage Ratic

Current Ratio 5.47

Debt Equity Ratio
Operating Profit Margin (%) : 14%
Net Profit Margin (%) : 0.16%

Details of any change in return on net worth as compared to the immediately previous
financial year along with a detailed explanation thereof: not applicable.

10.BUSINESS ENVI MENT:

The Company is working under good business environment which is the utmost important
for the effectiveness as well as efficiency of the personnel of the Company.

11. CAUTION

ARY STATEMENT:

Statements in this report on management Discussion and analysis may be forward looking

statements within the meaning of applicable security laws or regulations. These statements
are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could

however, differ materially from those oxpressed or implied. Important factors that could
make a different to the Company’s operations inctude global and domestic demand supply
conditions, finished goods prices, raw material cost and availability and changes in
government regulation and tax structure, economic development within India and the
countries with which the company has business contacts and other factors such as litigation

and industrial relations.
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The Company assumes no responsibilities in respect of forward looking statements which
may be amended or modified in future on the basis of subsequent developments,

information of event.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 11.11.2020 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-
MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN:00494506)
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

To,

The Board of Directors,
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AHMEDABAD

], MR, SHALIN PARIKH, Managing Director& CFO of the MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
certify that:

1. 1 have reviewed the financial statements for the year and that to the best of my
knowledge and belief:

a. These
statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact

or contain statements that might be misleading.
These

statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the
results of operations and cash flows. The financial statements have been prepared in
conformity, in all material respects, with the existing generally accepted accounting

principles including Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2 These are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the

company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s

code of conduct.

I accept overall responsibility for the company’s internal control system and financial

reporting. This is monitored by the internal audit function, which encompasses the
examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness. Internal audit works
with all the levels of management and statutory auditors and reports significant 1SSues
to the Audit Committee of the Board. The auditors and audit committee are apprised of

any corrective action taken with regard to significant deficiencies and material

weakness.

4.1 indicate to the auditors and to the audit committee:
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Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.

Significant changes in accounting policies during the year;
Instances of significant frand of which we have become aware of and which

involve management or other employees who have significant role in the company’s

internal control system over financial reporting.

However, during the year there were no such changes or instances.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD

DATE:11.11.2020
SD/-

MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN:00494506)
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DECLARATION BY THE CHAIRMAN &MANAGING DIRECTOR ABOUT
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

I, MR.SHALIN PARIKH, Chairman &Managing Director of MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
hereby confirm pursuant to Regulation 26(3) and PART D of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 that:

The Board of Directors of MADHUR INDUSTRIESLIMITED has laid down a code of
conduct has been placed on the company’s website.

_ All the members of the board as well as senior management personnel have complied
with the said code of conduct for the year ended 315t March 2020.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: 11.11.2020 FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-
MR. SHALIN PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN:00494506)
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A.SHAH &ASSOCIATES 3/413,8hiromani Comples, Opp.
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES Qceanic Park, Nehru Nagar

Satellite Road, AHMEDABAD-380415
anishshahcs@gmail.com

Qb OFFICE: 079-26740953

7 JMOBILE : $91-997-890-9231
T

The Members of
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by M/S.MADHUR
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (‘the Company’) for the year ended March 31, 2020 as stipulated in
Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses {b) to (i} of regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

¢ Manasement's Responsibility:

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsihility of the management
of the Company including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records

and documents.

¢ Our Responsibility:

Our examination was limited to review of procedures and implementation thereof adopted by
the Campany for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance.

It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a
reasonable assurance whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate

Governance as stipulated in Listing Regulations for the year ended on 31st March, 2020

¢ Qpinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corparate Governance as stipulated Listing
Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.
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_MADHUR INDU

We further state that such compliance is nejther an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the

affairs of the Company.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD FOR, M/S. A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES
DATE: 19/08/2020 PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES

SD/-
MR. ANISH B. SHAH
PROPRIETOR

(COP NO. 6560)

(M. No.: 4713)

(UDIN:F004713B000595261)
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Rahul Kakani & Associates
Chartered Accountants
CA Ajay D Patel

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Ahmedabad.

Report on the Financial Staterments

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the Statement of Profit and for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statemients

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the marters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility alse includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding assets of
the Company and for preventing -and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant fo the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a crue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud

Qr CTTor.
Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial staternents based on our audit, We have
waken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required
1o be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Anditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Srandards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the anditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate
internal financial controls sysiem over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriatenés§ of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall prcscmmign of the

financial statements. Far
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 prow(fie a

opinion on the standalone financial statements.

An audit involves performing procedures

i
[ B
e

£91ON92Hips99, 191-9427860260  adpandeolS@gmail.com 401, M. V. HOUSE, OPP, HATHISINGH JAIN TEMPLE.
SHAHIBAUG, AHMEDABAD, GUIARAT-380 0i4 (INDIA).



Opinion

in our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the gxplanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020;
b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date.
¢) in case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order™), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the

malters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicabie.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the hest of our knowledge and belief” were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books. :

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the [ndian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 1st March, 2020 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Qur report expresses

an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial

controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according

to the explanations given 1o us:
i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations, if any on its financial position in its

financial statements .
ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicabie law or
material foresecable Josses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts .
lii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the [nvestor E

Protection Fund by the Company.

g)
accounting standards, for

ducation and

For RAHUL KAKAN! & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED, ACCOUNTANTS)

;
Place; ~Ahmedahad ;- 163596
0. 130198W

Date: - 31/07/2020 C ' Q)



“ANNEXURE-A" TO The INDEPENDENDT AULHTOR'S REPORY

Referred to in the Paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on the Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our
report of even date on the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020.

1. In respect of its fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by
the management during the year in a phased pericdical manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having

regard to the size of the Company and nature of its business. No discrepancies of serious nature have been
noticed by the management and almost all the items as appearing in the register have been physically verified

at the end of the year.

IL. In respect of its Inventories:

a)  Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no
matcrial discrepancies were noticed,

b)  The Company is valuing physical inventories at lower of cost or Net realizable Value.

[I.  In respect of loans granted and taken to / from parties covered in the register maintained w/s 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,

2013,

i, the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the company’s interest.
ii. the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and whether the

repayments or receipts are regular.

IV. In respect of loans, investments and guarantees u/s. Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, In respect of loans, investments and
guarantees, whether provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

V.  In respect of deposits from public :

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits from the public during the year. Therefore the provisions of clause 4(vi) of CARO are not applicable to

the Company.
VI.  In respect of maintenance of cost records:

Pursuant to rules made by the Central Government.for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of certain manufacturing activities, as informed 1o us, the

Company is not required to maintain cost records,

VII. In respect of statutory dues:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory cufs HCIENE




Provident fund, Income tax, Wealth tax, Sales tax, Value added tax, cess and any other material statutory dues
have generally been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authoritics. As
explained to us, the Company did not have any dues ¢n account of Employees’ State Insurance, Custom Duty and
Excise duty. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed statutory dues
payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Sales-tax Wealth Tax, Custom
Duty, Excise Duty, Cess which arc outstanding as at 31.3.2020 for a period of more than six months from the date

they became payable. Z

According to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of dues of income tax or sales tax or

service tax or duty of customs ot duty of excise or value added tax and other material statutory dues as at 31st
March, 2020 which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of Dues | Amounts Period to which the ;| Forum where the dispute
Statue : : Involved amount relates is pending

VIIL. Inrespect of dues to financial institution / banks / debentures:

Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanation given by the management, we arc
of the opinion that the company has not defauited in the repayment of dues to financial institution and banks.

IX. In respect of application of money raised by Initial public offer, further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans,

According to the information and explanations given to us, company has not raised any money from initial public
offer, further public offer (including debt instruments),

According to the information and explanations given to us, the term loan has been applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained.

X.  Inrespect of fraud:

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our

audit,

XI.  Inrespect of Managerial Remuneration.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records, managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.

XII.  In respect of Nidhi Company

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Company is not Nidhi Company .
Hence Compliance related to Net owned fund is not applicable to company.

XM, In Respect of Related parties Transactions
In our opinion and according 10 the information and cxplanations given to us, all transactions with the related

parties are in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of Companies Act, 2013, where applicable and .the details have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc as required by the accounting standards and Companies Act, 2013.

XIV. In Respect of Preferential Allotment/Private Placement of shares,




XV. In Respect of Non Cash transactions with Directors
According to the information and explanations given
with directors or persons connected with him and so compliance under sectio
need not complicd with.

XVL. In Respect of Registration of Nidhi Company .

1o us the company has not entered into any cash transactions

n 42 of the Companies Act, 2013

‘The company is not required to be registered under section 45-[A of the Reserve Rank of India Act, 1934,

Place: -Ahmedabad
Date: - 31/07/2020
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“ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regularory Requirements’ section of our report to
the Members of Infosys Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) ’

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MAﬁH'UR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(“the Company”™) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial stalements of the
Company for the year ended on that date. ‘

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintéenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its asseis, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation
of retiable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuraice about

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all matcrial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

errar.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide 2 basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting.

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial feperting and the preparation of {inancial stalements for external
purposes in accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control aver
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonahle detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with autherisations of management and directors of the company; and

e b
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(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate becanse of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Upinion
In cur opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in

all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: -Ahmedabad
Date: - 31/07/2020



Madhur Industries Lt

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

Particulars- Notes As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
ASSETS
I. Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 6 80,89 214 52,586,692
Non-current financial assets . - g
linvestment - Non Current ? 4,980 4,980
Loans 8 61,57,384 53,57,725
Other financial assets 9 4,23,979 4,23,979
Non-current Tax Asset 26 & E
Other non-current assets 10 _55,32,224 £5,52,528)
202,847,751 LU0, 43,904
lilCurrent assets
Inventories 11 93,29,465 1,12,08,750
Current financlat assets
Investment - Current 1 - -l
Trade receivables 13 3,37,33,.27¢ 2,96,48,229
Cash and cash equivalents 14 37,065,614 37,80,259)
COther Balances with Bank 15 2,47,800 2,47,8C0
Qther current financial assets 16 4 I
Cther current assets 17 51,74,008 51,35,461
5,21,90,167 5.00,20,539)
Total Assets 7,24,37,948 7,06,46,444
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 18 4,09,00,000 4,09,00,000
Other equity 19 1,99,78,750 1,9052,801
6,08,78,750 €,08,52,891
LIABILITIES
1. Non-current liabilities
fFinancial liabilities '
|Borrowings 20 10,25,474 6,05,474
Qther financial liabilities 21 54,000 54,000
10,79,474 5,59,474|
{I.Current liabilities
Current financial liabilities
Trade payables 22 40,40,844 23,24.374
Other current financial Habiiities 23 15,69,151 15,74,151
QOther current liabilities 24 42,59,304 45,44,738
Short-term provisions 25 355,425 4,35,816
Current tax liabilities 26 2,55.000 2,55,000
1,04,79.724 91,34,079]
Total Equity and Liabilitles 7,24,37,948 7,06.46,444]
0 r:

In terms of our report of even date attached

For, RAHUL KAKANI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

FRM : 130198W
k

ALAY D PATEL
Fartner
Membership No. 163596

Place : Akmedabad
Date :July 31, 2020

gl Nl

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

Of Madhur Industries Ltd.

SHALIN

MO & CFO Director

SOl 2
S
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NARENDRA CHAVDA
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Madhur Industries Ltd

‘Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

Summary of significant accounliné_poficies

Particulars T.Notes - ¥earepded Yearended | .
i s March:31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Revenue from operations 28 © 99,80,136 3,20,28,810
Cther Income 29 11,629 1,44,339
Total Revenue [1] 99,91,765 3,21,73,149
Expenses

Cost of raw materials consumed 30 41,63,350 2,37,47,439
Changes I (N INYENTONES O FIENER WU0US, JEWAR 3T 1HBWS arid vvwrn -

Progress 31 18,79,285 717,025
Employee benefits expense 32 8,63,578 29,95,805
Finance ¢osts 33 649 1,423
Depreciation and amortisation expense 34 ' 12,23,910 12,12,411
Other Expenses 25 18,23,715 33,57,266
Total expenses [H] 99,54,486 _3,20,31,369
Profit before tax [II=1-11] 37,279 1,41,780
Exceptional ltem 89,248
Tax expense

Current tax 26 11,420

Deferred tax 26 - -
Total tax expense [IV] B g
Profit for the year [V=IIL-IV] 25,859 52,532
Other comprehensive income

i. Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or [oss in

subsequent periods: = F
ii. Other comprehensive Income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in

subseguent periods: - -
Total other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax [B=i+il]) - -
Total compreheansive income for the year, net of tax [A+B] 25,859 52!532
Earning per equity share [nominal value per share Rs.10/-

Baslc 0.01 0.01
Ciluted 001 0.01

The accompanying notes are an integra part of the Standalone financial statements.

In terms of our report of even date attached

For , RAHUL KAKANI & ASSOCIATE!
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 130198W

AIAY D PATEL
Partner
Mambership No. 163596

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : luly 31, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of Madhur Industries Ltd.
g\\ ‘ : 'N' I.C;;Zub’ah?«'
atin \ffeat |44
SHALIN PARIKH NARENDRA CHAVDA
MD & CFO DIRECTOR
S|~

CS
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nadhur Industries Ltd
standalone statement of Cash flow for the year ended on March 31, 2020

Cash flow from operating activities

1. Profit befare tax
prafit from cantinuing aperations
profit from discontinued operations

2. Adjustment for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Finance cost

Interest incame

Dividend income

Change In other Non Current Assets

Provision for doubtful debis/write Back

Assets nat aligible for recognition under Ind AS
(Profit}/Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment, net
Unrealised Gain on MTM of Mutual Funds

Change in Non-current Tax Asset

Excass provision written back

Profit on sales of investment in shares

Operating profit before working capital changes {1+2)

3. Adjustments for working capital changes:

Decrease / [Increase} in Inventories

Decrease / {Increase} In Trade and other receivables
Decrease / {Increase) in other Current Liabilities
{Pecrease) / Increase in Trade and other payables
Cash used in ¢perations

Extraordinary [tem
4, Dlrect taxes paid
Net Cash generated from/{used in) operating activities [A]

Cash Flow from investing activitles

purchase of fixed assets (including capital advances}
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

{purchase) / Proceeds of investments (Net)

{Increase)/Decrease in ameunt due o receivable on stump sake of Injectable Business

Change Other current assets
Other Changes in Assets/Liabilities
Dividend received

Changes in Loans

Interest received

Net cash genarated from/{used in) investing activities 8]

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from long term borrowlngs, net

Proceeds from short term borrowings, net

Dividend paid (including tav impact thareon)

Finance cost | i

Net cash generated from/{used In] financing activities [C}

Net Increase/{decrease) In cash & cash equivalents [A+B+C]

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year

37,279

1,41,780 13,31,198
{89,248) -

37,279

52,532 13,331,198

12,23,910
649

20,303

-11,97,478

12,12,411 12,79,191
1,423 3,862
{1,250) {22,4561]

5,42,185
{44,334)

{9,28,506) (27.47,773)

9,67,835

84,663

18,456,630 {2,00,313}

18,79,284
-47.65,171
-2,10,042
17,16,470
-12,95,796

717,025  10,74,176
{33,49,250) 1,04,43,456
237,142

{6,84,632} {2,97,123}

(13,33,085) 1,10,26,156

(2,82,829)|

-<12,95,796 __ (13,33,085) 1,07,43,367

{77,36,919)
1,05,00,000
31,71,491  {31,76,471)

.38,547  {36,63,458)
[3,55,841)
8,39,658 {5,52,982)
22,456
8,01,111  {8,47,808)  (9,43,916)
& 14,77,491  (97,79,217)
4,20,000 4,54,000 -
(1,423} {3,862)
2,20,060  19,30,068  [97,83,079]
74,685  {2,50,825) 16,372
40,28,089 42,78,924 42,62,550
39,53,414  40,28,093  42,78,924




Notes:

&) Components of cash & cash equivalents
Cash on hand

Chegues on hand

| Balances with banks

- In Current accounts

« In Margin money

- tn Fined deposit accounts

IB] Cash and cash equivalents not avaliable for immediate use
In Margin moeney and fixed deposit accounts

Unclaimed share application money lying in escrow account
Unclsimed dividend account

Cash & cach equivalents as per Note 13 (A+B)

The amendments ta IND-AS 7 Cash Flow Statements requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial
The ahove cashflow stalement has been prepared under the "indirect method' 8s set out in the Indian Accouating Standard - 7
The previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

Inotes forming part of financial stataments {including significant accounting policies) (Notes 1-46)

6,897,404 9,13,664 885,501

30,08,210 2866635 29,024,729

37,05,614 37,80,299 37,90,230

2,47,800 2,47,800 48R fi%4

2,47,800 2,47,300 4,868,694
39,53,414 40,238,089 42,78,924

tn terms of aur report of even date attached

For, RAHUL KAKANI & A8
Chartered Accountantd

D PATEL
Fartner
Membership No. 163596

Flace ; Abmedabad
Pate : I[~7-28

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

Of Madhur Industries Ltd.
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*for tha prposs of Tair value disclosires, the Company has dotermingd classas of assets and linbilities on the

tadhbur Industries Ltd

Hotes to the dak Financial

Note 1 : Corporate Information

Madhur ladustrias Lid [the } s @ leading company in food prod

Mote 2 : Basly of preparation

The dalone financial of the G haue been prepared in Accordance with indian Accounting $terdards {ind AS} natified under the
Campanies {Indlan Ac ing Standards) Rules, Z015.

The dalgne financial have been d on a historical tost basks, sn the acerual basis of accounting except far certain financial #ssets &nd
{iabitties measured at fair vatue frefer accounting policy regarding financiati 5

Note 3 : Significant accounting paticies and key accounting estimates

signiticam accounting golisies

Cuerent / non-current ¢lassification
\iabilities in the balance sheet based on cwmert and non-current classifieation. An assel i traated A current when it is:

The Company p assels ang
‘I‘;li HE'L&'ER&';’HF&“I"’!'EE' '""'5'???’55'?11";? s o consurned in normeal gperating fyele;
£} sxparied 1o be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or
2} cash or cash Ivalent unless icted from biing god or used 1o setzle a [labilty for et lzast twohie mmoanths aftar the

raporting period.

Al other assets are claszified a5 mon-current.
A ability i treated as current when it 1%
a) expected to be seitled In normal aperating cycle:
B held primarily for the purpose of trading:
€] dum 10 ke serilad whthin twelve montha after the reporting period; or
&) thare Is nG unconditional right to dafer the settiemant af the liability for at feast twelve menths ahter the repasting peried.
all other Aabilities are classified a5 non-cument,
Dieferred tax assets and Babilities are classified as non-gurrent assets and labiities.
The oparating cycle I3 the tima between the aequisition of assets/materials for pracessing and their realisation In cash and cash equivalents. As the Company's
riormal aperating oyele ls not clearty idantifiable, it is assumed ta be twelve months.

Foreign currencies
s finamcial ate d in indian Rupse ("Rupee’] which is the ako the Company's functianal currency.

The C

Yransections pnd bolences

T P tnated In fareign o ies are dod at the pe rate p Vg 3t the time of the transaction, ie. sgot rate.
Monetary aasets and libilities d i d In foreign g ab using the exchange rale at the reporting date.
Exchange differenees 2rizing on setilement or fom af glary Kems a/e recognised in the t of profit or ks,

¥ cost in a fereign y are jranslated using the exchange rates at the dutes of the initial

Man-manetany items that are measured In terms of hi
transactians.

Falr vadue measurament
&N as3et or pald totransfer @ IFakllity [n 2n orde:ly transaction betwean markat participants at the

Fair value ig the prize that would be recelved to sall
rion that the {ransaction to sell the a5seX of transfer the liability takes glace either:

measuremant date. The falr value measuremant is based on the prasump
3) In the pringipal markat for the asset or llability, or
b} In the absence of a principal market, In the mast addvantageous market for the asset or llability.
The principal of the modt advantageous market must e accessible by the Company.
The fair vatua of an psset or a labiticy s using the P that market participants wauld use when pricing the asset o lability, assuming that
[marker participants act In thefr scenomic bgst interest
A Tair valwe messurement of a non-financhal asset takes into secount 2 market participant’s ability ta genarate econcrmic benefits by using the assat in its
highest and best Use or by selling it to ancther market participant that wat!d use the asset in it highest and best use.
The Company uses that are appropriste i the ¢if es and for which sofficient data are available to fair value,
maximising the use of relevant abservable inputs and minimising the use of unobsermable inputs.

Ail asssts and lianitities for which Fair value s measured or disclosed in the financial statements e eategotioed within the tair value hierarchy, described a3

follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valye measureme nt a3 & whole
af Level 1 — Quoted [unadjusted] market prices in active markets for identical assets or Kabilities;

b] Leve! 2 — waluation technigues Tor which the lowest Jevelinput that s significant to the [air votue measurement i diraetly or indirectly ohyervable;

and
o} Level 3 = Valuetion techaiques for which the lowast favel input that is significant to (he fair value meassrement is unobservoble,
Fot assats and i igs that are gnised fn tha fi fat on a recurring basis, the G d Ings whether have oreurred
batween levels in the | Iy By categ {based on the lowest level Input that is significant to tha fairvalue measurement a3 & whaole) 21

the end of eatk reporting pariod.

External valuers ave Involved, wherever required, for valuation of significant asiels, such a5 propeftias, unauoted financial assets and significant Yabilities.
|nueivement of external valugrs is decided upon by the Company after discussen with and approval oy the Company’s managemant Sefuctivn criteria include
market knowladge, repulation, [ndepentiente ahd vbether profgssianal stantards are maintained, The Company, after discuzsions with its external valuers,
Apiarmines which valuation techrigues 27d inputs (v vas toreach cuse.

At pach reponing date, the Company byses the ts in the values of assets ang whith are required to ba dorre A at par
the Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the Company verifies the major Inputs spplied in the latest valustion by agreeing the infarmation in the
valuation computation to contracts and cther relevant documents, The Company 3150 compares the change In the falrvalue of each astot and labitity with

b

relavant avtarnal Lsurces 1o d ne whether the change Is
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of
the 2eeat ar lability and the level of the fair valuk higrarchy as expiained aboua
This note summarises sccounting polivy for fair vakue measurement, Gther fait value related disciosures are given in the melevant nctes.
Froperty, plant and equiprent

All the items of property, plant and equipment ace stated at cost, net of aceurmutated doprecistion nd accumulated impairment lesses, i any.

mulated degreciation The Cost of fixed assets mclude freight, taxes duties and ather

Fixed Assets are stated ab thair Originai Cost of acquisition fess accu
eost of bringing the asset 1o s working conditicn far it intended use,

incidental expanses related 1o 3equititinn and any other atiributable

5ubssquent expenditure relaled ta an itern of fixed dsset (s added to s book value galy il fi inzreases the future benefits fram the cuisting eseat beyond
previouslyassessed standerd of performance. All gther expenses an existing ficed assets, inchading day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditurg and cos
replating parts, are charged 1o the athtement of profit and loss for the perind during which such expenses are incurred.
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prospectively, if appropriate.
Oepreciation on Fiued Assets has been provided on Straight Line Methad over the useful lives of assets gitimated by Menagement, Depreciation or assets
purchased/sold during a period is proparth iy ¢harged. The Manag d adth the uselul lives for pther fired assels as follows:

30 Years
20 Vears

ke Equigmant 15 vears

Computer Equipment B Years

Furniture and Fixtures 1% Years

Welicle 10 Vears

Lesses

The ion af whether an g it [ar ins) a lease or not |s based on the st of the T I 31 tha inceplisn of tha lease, The
i ing, @ bease T fulli) of tha g is demt on the use af a specific asset or assets and the arrangemen] conueis 3 right

to ize the asset or asvets, even if that right is not axplicitly specified in an arrangement,

As r lesser
A laase ic classified al the inception date as a finance lease o1 dn Operating hease. A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and reveards incidental to
Jassitiad ne 3 financa leasa The Comnany doss iot have any arangement JUMRE D 8t The (eporting pevicd that can be

bl B W
tlaseifiad 38 AiRRRCE fease.
Coerating lease payments afe recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a siraight-line basis over the lease term ewcept in the cate
where incremental kease reflects inflationary effect in which case, lease expense is accounted by actual rent fof the period.

As o lerser

Laases in which the Company dees not transfor subslentislly all the risks and rawarde of pwnerchip of an assel are classfled as aperating leases. Rental
income freem operating lease |s recogpived on ¥ Jtraight-line Basis aver the term of the refevant lease. Inilial dicect casts incurred In negatisting and arranging
ah operating lease are added to the cardying amaunt of the feased asser and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent

rents are recognised as revenue I the peviad in which they are earned.

Barrowing cosis

Bormpwing casts directly attributable to the acquisition, rioh or production of an asset that necassariy takes & substantial period af time ta get raady
far its intehded use or sale are ¢apltalised as part of the cost of the wsset. All other borrowing costs are ewpensed in Lhe period i which they ocour, Bemmewing
casts consist of interast and other coss That an entity incurs in connectiun with the barrawing ol funds.

Investmant property

Investment properties are measured initially ol soat, including lon costs. to initial racogaition, inve
15t 3crumulated depraciation and accumulated impalrment logs, I amy.

investment properties ase derecognised either when they hive bean disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn fram use and no fulure economic
bunefit is expected from their disposal. The differance betwesn the net disposal praceeds and the carrying amaunl ot the #eset i recugnlsed in profit or losgin
the perind of derecognitian,

properties are stated st cost

intangible assets

Intangible assats acquired separately are measuced, on infttal recognition, 2t cost. Folfowing the indiel recogniton, Irtongible siwts are covried at coat less
3Ny Acc Jated igallan and d impairment losces.

The lsat =1 on Intangible ALets s i inthe of profit and v

Intanglble assets are derecognited either when thay have baan disposed of or when they #re pefmanently withdrawn from use ang no huture economic
banafit it eupected from their dispotal. The difference the net disposa| 9 J3 and the carrying amount of the asset Is cecognised in pratit ar loss fn
the period ol darecognition. !

Impalrmant of non-financial aszets

tion that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exisls, 4r when annuat
le amgunt. An asset's recoverable amount (s the higher of an sset’s
dividuad asset, unless the assel

The Company assesses, at each regoring date, whether there is any indica
Iimpalrrment testing lor n asset is required, the Company the asset’s rec
or cash-gengrating unit's (CGLU] fair value less costs of dispesal and its value in use. R ble amount is d ined for an
does not generate sash inflows that are Jargely independent of those from other sstets or groups of assets. When the carrying ameunt of an asset or CGU

sxereds its recoverable amount, the asset |5 considered impaired and is wiitsen down to ts recaverable amount.

I assessing valize in use, the estimated futuce cash flows are discsunted to their present valus using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects curent market
assessments of the time valua af maney and the risks specific to the asset. n determining fair value lass costs of disposal, racent market transactions are taken

ino acoount IF 10 such transactions can be Klentified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are © L by val Iiph
quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or ather avall ble fal; value indicators. The Campany bases its Impai calculatian on defailed bud

and forecast caleulations.

Impairment lossas are recognised in the satement of profis or lnss.

A sssEasment is made a1 each roparting date to determing whethar thare ¢ an Indic
axist or have decieased. H such indicaticn exists, the Company estimates the asset's or CGU*
reversed only if theee has baen a change In the used 1o ine the asset’s
The revarsal is Bmiled 30 that the carrying smount ©f the asset doss not ruceed its recoverable amount, ng
been ined, net of had no lusy baen recognissd for the assel in prior pears. Suth meversal i recognised in the statement of

profit or loss.

tion that previausly racognised impalrment [0sses On 3ss21s na longer

s recoverable amount, A greviously recognised impairment loss is
ble amoutd since the last impai it st WAS PR

¢ exceed the carrying amourt that would have

Aevenue recognition
REvenus is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefts will fow to the Company and the revenue can by reliably measured, rggardiess
af when ihe payment Is being made. Revenue is messured a1 the fair valup of the consideration received or receivatle, 1aking into account contractually

dnfind termu of payment and #xeluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has concluded that & i the principal in all of itz
revenus arrangements since ft is the primary obliger in all the revenue srrangements 25 A has pricing latitude and is also exposesd 10 inventary and cradis rsks.

Bacad on Ind A5 18 istuad by the ICAL, The Company has dssumed that recavery oF eacise duty ficws T tha Company on its Gwn account, This is for the reasan
that il is = lability af the msnufacturee which forms part of thecost uquodmm irrespestive of whether the goods are 5old oF not. SinCE ENG TECOVETY af
" guzise didy flows 1o the Camaany CN 15 OWN account, revenue includes exrise duty.

2 2
Howgver, sales tax/ value added tax [VAT) s aot rechived by the Company &8 its own aceount. Rather, it is 1% colleeted on value adeed to the eammodity by

the seller on behalt of tha government. Accordingly, [t is enchuded from revenue.

The specific mu;nitlr.m criteria described Below musT also be met before revenue 13 recognised,

Sofe of products

Sale of goods 5 gnized when g risk and s | Jerred, ammunt can be reliably 4 a0 it is le to gupect ulthmat

collection. Turnover includes sale of goods, sales Lax, and djusted for valua sdded ta,

Rendering of services / P

The- Con is providing Iting ds various | and strategl: activities and certaln other shared services to same ot It
o

subsidiaries. Income fram such managemant zontultanty snd shared services are recognised In the statement of profit and lass In which such sérices

rencered.
interesl wome .




Forall f lal assets  gither at rtised £t or af fair value Thiough other comgrehensive lncome, interest income i racarder Lising the sflaciive
interast rate {EIRY. EIR is the rote that exactly discounts the sstimated future cath payments or receipls aver the expected life of the fi ial or 2
shorter pariod, Whare approprizte, 1o the gross carrying amaunt of the flaancial asset oc to the amortiad cast of a fingacial liability. When cairulating the
eHective interest rate, the G the ex| 4 cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not

consider the expected ¢ redit losses. Interest incorme is included in ‘Other Incorne' in the statement of proft and logs.

Ofvlienls
R is recogl whien the Company's right 1o receive the t Is established, which is g lly whan shareholders approve the

Financial insorumants

& fingacial Instrument |s any contrast that gives rise to 3 financial asset of one entity and a financial liabitity of equity instrurngnt of 2nother antity.

Finangig! agiets

tritigf recognition and measorement

Al Firnancial assets, sxcept investment in whsidiaries and sssockate, are recognised ity ot fair vahue plus, in the case of finantial Jssats net rece riled at fak
vatue through profit or Joss, transaction costs that are attributable to 1he acquisition of the financisl p3ses. Purshases gr sates of fimanciai astets that require
delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or ion in the market place fregular way trades) are fecognised on the trade date, Le.,

the date that the Company comntils to pLrchase or sell the asset.

ntial 2t ", In Gase, the are ciassified as heid for
P Bl Fum€aln o *

Diseominuad Oparstiont’

Subgequent measurement

Far purposes of subsaquent massuramant, financial assets are primarily classified in three talegeries:
a) Cebt instruments at amortisad cost;
b} Dbt Enstruments al fair valug through other comprehensive incame {FYTOLH: and
£) Other financial istruments measured ot fir value though profit or lass [FYTPL].

&) Debt ingtruments 5 amortized cost

A PEBt INSUTUMEAT’ [§ messured st tha amortised cost if both the fallowing conditions are met

i} The asset is held within 8 busingss madel whose objective is to hald assets for colfacting canteactuzi cash flaws, and

i) Contractual tarms of the asset glve rise on specified dates ta cash flows that are solely payments of prineipsl and interest {SPPI) on the princinal amount
gutstanding.

il d i smoitised cost using tha effactive intersst sate {FIR} method. Amgrtized cost is

Atcer initial t, such i | assets are swbreq ¥
calculated by taking into account any ar premium gn siticsn and Fees ae easts that are an integral past of the FIR The EIR amorlisation i

|ncluded in finance incame in The statement of prafit or lass. The losses arising {ram impairment are recognised In the staternent of profit or loss, The
category penerally applies o trate and ather receivables,

17} Bebi lastruments # fair value through ather comprahensive income [FYTOCT

£ 'debt instrumeat’ i ¢lassifisd as at the FYTOCHIf boath of the Tolinwing criteria are mel:
il The cbijective of tha business model ks achieved both by g T cash flows and selling the financial assets; and
i) The ssamt’s i rash flaws SPPI.

Debt instrumants included within the FUTOC category are mezsured indially as well as at cach reperting date ot fair value. Fair value movemenis are
recognized (n the other comprebensive income [OCH). However, the Company recognlses interest income, impairment losses K reversals and foreign exchange
gain of 038 4 the statement of Profit and Lass. On derecogs ition of the assel, Iative Eain on loss previously recognised in OCI (s reclassfied from the
equity 16 statement of Profit and Loss. Interest earned Wit hotding FYTOC! Selt instrament iy reparted 34 interast ineome uting the EIR ethod

&) Cnther fi d at fair value through profit and logt (FUTPL)

Any financial gsset that does not gqualify for amartised cost measurement of measurement at FATOCH must, lse measured subsequent Lo initial recognition 3t
FTRL ’
Derecognition

A Financial axset {or, where applicable, a part of 2
recedve cash flows from the asset have explred.

financial asset o part of 2 group of similar financial assets) is primarily duerecognisad when the nghls to

Impairment of finonciv! assets
|n accardance with ind A% 109, the Company applies expected credit ioss {ECL) model

financial assers and credit rigk expasure:

for measurement and resognition of impairment loss an the {ollawing

2] Financlal assets that ere debt instruments, and are measured al amertised cost e g, boans, debt | s, trade recaaabl

and bank balance;
b Financis) z3sets that ars debt instruments and are measured a5 at FYTOCK
©) Lease receivables under Ind A3 17 and
d} Financiel gearanies contracts which are not measured as ot FYTPL
The Company Tollows "simplified approach’ for receg of i i foss on trade recelvables. Tha appiication of simpiified approach doas not
require the Company to track ehanges in credit risk Rather, it recog i laizs al based on lifetime ECLS at s3ch reporting date, rght from
its initlal recognition.

tise C v d ines that whether there has baen a significant intrease in

For recognition of impairment loss on ether financial azsets and risk
the credit rigk since nitidl recognition. H credit risk hes not incraased significantly,
has increased significantly, iferime ECL is used. i, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrul
increase in credit fisk since inisial recagnition, then the entity crverts 1o recogniting impairment |oss

12.manth ECL is used ta previde for impairment lass. Howeve:, if cradit risk
rent lmproves such thal there Is on ignger a significant
stigwance baswd on 12-month ECL

fingngipd Nobilities

tritinl recognition ord MECIUNEMEnt
H il frabilitiws ad Fuir value theough profiter loss or as those measured al amgrtised cost.

Financial are clrssified, at initial ition, a5

The Comnpany's financia! |iabiiities incluge trade and other

payables, loans and borrowinge including bank overdrafts and financial guarantiee contracls.

" $ubseguent moodurement

The measurement of Anancial lishilties depends on thelr classification, a3 described behew:
) Financial Habillties at {air value through profit or loss

financial Kabiltles beld for tracinag and Hnanclal labilities designated upon initiat recognition as

Fingncial o bilities at far uaiue through profit or loss Inglude
fied a5 helg for trading if they are inzurred for the purpdits Af ranu rehasing i the neer term.

at fair vatue thraugh profit ar loas Financial Habilities are classi
Gains o losses on fabilities keld for trading sre racognised in the profit or loss.

Fingncial liabfities desgnated upon initlal m'l.c;nmun uf fair value throtrgh profit or loss are designated as such at the lnltial date of recognition, and only i
the crlteqia n Ind A5 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated ssFVTPL, falr value gains losses attributable 4o changot in awn eradit risk are recogaiied in
0L These galns/ 1031 are not subsequently transferred to the statement of profit & los. However, the Camaany may transfar the eumulative gain or loss

within Bquity, All ther changes in fair value of such liabllity 2re recognized in the staternent af prafit or |ass, The Company has not designated arér finang|
liabllity as ak fair value through profit and loss.

&) Financra| tabilities at amartiyed cost

Finantial [iabilities a1 amon sed cost include loana #nd borrowlngs and payablas.
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Aer Initial recognition, interest-hearing loans and E ings arg quently d al amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
racognised in profit of loss when the tlabllities are derecoynised a5 wefl asthraugh the EIR amcriivation process.

Amortised cost Is catculated by taking In.0accaunt any discount of pramitir on acqulsithon and fees of coms that 812 an integral part of the Eifk. The EIR

amortisation Is ingluded as finssce costs in the statement of profit and koss.
Drsecognition
Al 1al liability Iz d when the obilig under the liabiity is dlscharged or eantelied of expires. When an existing fina neind liahiHy i icplased

by anothar from the ssme lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are , such an exch or
modification is raated as the derecognition of the orlginal flability and the retogaition of 3 new liabitity. The differance in the resprctive garrying amaunte is

recognised in the statemant of profit or loss,

Cash and cash aquivatents
Cash ang cash aguivaients in the batance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand aad term geposits with an origin

which #re subject to an Insignificant risk of changes in value.

ab maturity of chree mgnths arlass,

Tanes
Currenl (owes

Current ingoma t3x adcaes ant fiabifities are measured at the amaunt sxpected 1o be recoverad from or paid te the taxation autharities. The (ax rates and tax
Laws used 16 compute the amaunt are thaee that are anacted of substantivel anacted, # the reporting date.

wnsmli b

e TS 080, R e outsie vt o ks rcegnsed outde raft o (s €At & cther cmprenensi® Or % 7

: ) ¢ T L et
positions taken in the tax relurns with respect to ituations in which applicable tax regulations are subiect 1o intesprelation a0 establishes provisiond whete
appropriate.

Deferred toxes
Deforeed tax |5 provided using the batance sheet method on temparery differances between the 12x batee of assets and labilities #nd their carmying amaunts
for | reponting p atthe rep date.

Delerred tax asset ie recognized and carried Jorward only to the extent hat thare & virtal cemainty that sufficlent future tasable income will by availzbis
pgalnst which suth deferrad tax assets can be realized.

Tha carrylng amaount of deferred 13x assets Is rev! d at wach reporting date aad reduced (o the extent that it is no longer probabie that sufficient taxable
prafit will be avaiisble 10 allaw ail or part of the deferred tax ssset to b wtlksed. Wnrecognisad deferred tax dssets ara re-sasastad It gach reporting date and
are recognised ta the extant that it has became prabable that tuture taxatile profits will aliow the deferrad 1ax asset to be recovered,

Dielerred tax assets and Habilities ara moasured 3t the tax rates that are expected to apply In the year when the aset is sealised or the liability Is settied, based
o taw rates (and tax lsws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at tha reporting date.

Employae benefits .
Provision far employees banefit (Gratulty is made o satisnale basis for grabuiy while provision for ather Deaefits such a3 leave gncashment nas not byen
made. This g policy of ¢ is mot. in compli with Ind AS - 19 “Emplcyes Benefits” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Ingia

which presgribes Actuarlal Vailugtian.

Earnings Par Share

Tha hatic ings per share is i sted by dividing the net profit aitri hle ta aguity sh Iders for the periad by the weighted average number of
gquity shares outsianding during the periad, The number of shares used in eomputing diluted earnings per share comprigs the weighted average shares
[ d for § baaic ings por share; ang also the weighted average aumber of squily shares which could be issurd on the conversion of all

shares are deemed converted as of 1he beginning of the period, unless they have Leen isved al 2

gilutive potential equity shares. Difutive potectial equity
1y shares that are dilutive 2nd that would, if Issued, either reduce huture earnings per

|ater date. in computing dilutive carnings per share, only potentisi equl
share or Increase koss per share, are inclutded,

Dividend distritution
The Company fecognises a liability ta make cash distibutions 1o equity helders of the parant when the distrbution is authorised and the distripution is =0
longer 2t the distretion of the Company. As per the laws in India, 3 distritution 1§ authericed when d s 400 g by the sharehold A

ding amoewnt is Ived directhy in equity. .
Provisions & g .
F are gnised when the Company has a present obligation Hegal or canstructivet as a esult of a past event, it is probabla that an outfllow of
e bodying i benafits will be requirad to settle the obligation and 2 reliable estimate can e made of the smount gf the obiigation. When
the Cormpony expects same or all of 2 provisian to be for ple, under an i tragt, the iy pecognived a3 ¥
assat, but oaty when the reimbursevnent is virtually certaln, The exp refating 1o 7 p s ted in the of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement,

lal, p are \INg @ Curfent pre-tax rate that Teflects, when appropriate, the rlsks specific to

If the effect of the time value of money s

the lablity, ‘When discounting is wied, the Increase in the provizian due Lo the passage of time is recognlsed a3 a fingnce cost.

Cantingent |abifity arises when the Company has: 2
312 possible obiigation that arises from past events and whois existence will be confirmed only by the aeurrence ar non-cccurrance of ane or more
uncertaia futune gvents 1ot whally within the contrel of the entity; o
b} & present obligation that drises from past events put is ot recognised because:

[i) it is non prabable that i putflow of bodyi ir penefits will be required 1o settle the abligation; or

{ii} Uhve @rmount of the obligation cannot be d with sufficient reliability:
are disclosed in the nate ta 1he finangial statemente.

Contingent liabilitigs 3re not recarded in the {inanual statement but, rather,

Kgy pooqunting astimates

Fair value ot of
whan the fair values of {inancal assets and financial Kauilitigs e
their Bair valug are meatured using valualion techrigues. Tne inputs 1o
leatinia, 3 degron of judge iv required in estaclisning fair values. |

corded in the balance sheet cannol be mesiuned bated on Quoled prices in ACTvE matkels,
hese models are taken fram ebwervable markets where possible, but where this is nat
udgements inchide considerstions el inputs such 35 liguigiy risk, credit 1isk and

 wolatility Changet in 345umpTiA relating (o thoae factory Gould affsct the repart ad Fair value of Haarcial instroments.

Property, Plant and £q v
Refer to Mote 3 (A} - 4 for the estimation of useful ife of Frapery,

disclesed In Nale 6

Flant and Equipment. The carring values of Property, plant and equipment have besn

tor doubtful trade
i Il for d irrecoveranle amounts.

Trade rocelvables do not carfy ANy interest and are sated at their nominal valye 25 reduced by approp

vislon matris which takes intg secount waricus factors such as custamer specific risks,

bl 15 are darived Bawad on 3 prO
country spacific scenomic rsks, rustamer fating, and t

aeckraphical region, product type, currancy fuctuation sk, ywpatriation peilcy of the country,
customer, ete,

Indhvidual trade receivables are wrtten off when the management deems them not 10 ba collectable.




Madhur industries Ltd
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

Note 4 : Recent accounting pronouncements

Standards issued but not yet effective

The amendments to standards that are issuec, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the Company's financial statements are
disclosed below. The Cempany intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become effective. The Ministry of Corporate
Affairg("MCA”) has issued certain amendments 1@ ind A3 through {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 7018, These amendments
- e emtesste teeviad by Intornational Accounting Standards Boarg(1ass] it Ind AS and has
amended the following standards:

1. Ind AS 115-Revenue from Contract with Customers

2. Ind AS 21-The effect of changes in foraign exchanges rates
3. Ind AS 40-Investment Property

4. nd AS 12-Income Taxes

5 ind AS 28 Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures

6. ind AS 112-Disclosure of Interest in Other Entitles

The amendment will come into force from April 1, 2018. The Company has evaluated the effect of this an the financia! statements and the impact

5 not material.

Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract with Customers: On March 28, 2018, the MCA notified the Ind AS 115. The core principte of the new standard is
that an entity shouid recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Further, the new standard reguires enhanced
diselosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the entity's contracts with customers.

fote 5 : Transition to IND AS

tatements prapared in accordance with ind AS pased on the permissible
'First time adeption of Indian Accounting standards’, For periods up 10
with accounting standards notified

These financial statements are the Company's first standalone financiat s
options and exemptions available to the Company in terms of Ind AS 101
and including the year ended on March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance
under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 (previous GAAP).

which comply with Ing AS applicable for periods ending on March 31, 2019, together

with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018, as described in the summary of significant accounting palicies. In -
preparing these financial statements, the Company's opening balance shest was prepared as at April 1, 2016, the Company's date of transition to
Ind AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its previous GAAP financial statements, including the
balance sheet as at April 1, 2016 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financlal statements
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IMD AS Nole 7«17

Non - Current Investments

. . As at As at
Particulars
o March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
(A) Investment at Fair vaiue through profit and loss (FVTPL:
Investment in Shares (Quoted)
474329 EQuity Shares of Madhur Capital & Finance Ltd. [P.Y. 474329} ” -
Investment In Shares (Unquoteo)
9000 $hares of Madhavpura Mercantile Co. Op. Bank Ltd. (P.Y. a000) . .
468 Equity Shares of Bombay Merc. Co. Op. Bank Ltd. 4,580 4,980
Total 4,980 %
Note:
{a) Aggregate value of quoted investments and market value thereof -
(b) Aggregate value of unquoted investments and market value thereof. 4,980
|50 Noté Now 7 | Loans
As at As at
articulars
£ March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Loans to related parties * 81,97,384 53,57,725
Total £1,97,384 53,57,725
*Alt advances are glven 1o the Private Comaanies id which director is a member
Z7|Other Non-Current Financial Asset i
Particulars As at sl
Tt March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Security Deposits
(Unsecured, Considered Goad)
- Security Deposits 4,23,979 4,23,979
- Madhupura Bank Settlement Deposits - =
Total 4,23,979 4,23,979
[ NOB-NO-10 - Jother Non-Current Asact
a lar As at Lot 1
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2013
Advance Tax/ Refund due 5,37,829 5,37.829
Other Advances 49,94,395 50,14,699
Total 55,32,224 55,52,528
As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Raw Material (valued at cost} 17.75,336 17,19,516
Wark-in-Progress (Valued at cost) 1.43,513 19,28,513
finished Goods (valued at cost or NV, w.a. lags) 1,03,735 1,03,735
Stores & Spares {Valued 3t cost or N.R.V. w e, 1ess} . -
Packing Material (vaiued at cost) 73.06,882 74,568,986
 Total 93,729,465 1.12!!]8350

Page !




IND AS Note 7-17

Page 2

il ~ NoteNowd2 " |CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Pa . + As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
{A} Investment at Fair value through profit and loss [FVTPL):
tnvestment in Mutual Fund (Quoted)
nvestment in Kotek Low Duration Fund = -
Invastment in Reliance Money Manager =
Investment in Shares
investment in Madhur Capital & Fin.Share - *
Investment in MMCE Co.0p Bank Share = 3
Total - .
| S " Jrrade Receivables
As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Unsecured, considerad Good 3,37,34,279 2,96,48,229
Unsecured, considered Doubtful
Less : Allowance for doubtful receivables
Total 3,37,33,279 2,96,48,229
summary of movement in allowance for doubtiul trade receivables
Particulars T =
Balance at the beginning of the year
Movement during the year
Less : Write off of bad debts
Balance at the end of the year
I 755 - NotenNg:-14: “Jcash and Cash Equivalents
As at As at
Particulars
- o March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Cash & cash Equivalents
Cash on hand (as certified by management} 6,97,404 9,13,664
Balances With Schedule Bank Banks 30,08,210 28,656,635
Tatal 37,05,614 37&0‘9&
:[Other Balances with Bank
P i As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 33,2019
Fixed Deposit 247,800 2,47,800
Total 2,47,800 2,47,H00_
. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 .




IMD AS Note 7-17

[.E.F.2 Licence
Total 5 R
[[T NateNo:- | other Current Asset
. As at As at
Particulars
e March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Advance to Suppliers 8,13,806 8,91,103
Balance With Revenue Authorittes { Indirect Taxes) 4,04,465 2Tl
Dueoasid Ermnmean
Draw Back Receivable
Export fnspection Agency, Mumbai
Piramyd Retail Ltd
Security Transaction Tax
Others 39,55,737 39,765,784
. Total §1,74,008 51,35,461

Page 3



IND AS Note - 18

Madhur Industries Ltd

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2019

2 Equity Share Capital

A. SHARE CAPITAL

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2020 As at 315t March, 2018
Number Amount Number Amount
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000
50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000

(SSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP

Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each futly paid 40,580,000 4,09,00,000 40,90,000 4,09,00,000
Total 40,90,000 4,09,00,000 40,90,000 4,09,00,000

2019 is set out below :

B. The recenciliation of the number of outstanding <hares a< at 31st March, 2020 and 31st March,
PARTICULARS As at 315t M;rch, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Number Amount ) Number Amount

At the beginning of the year 40,90,000 4,09,00,000 40,590,000 4,08,00,000
Forfeited shares & . = -
Add: Issue of Bonus Sharas during the year - 2 s 3
Less: Shares hought back during the year # - & " -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 40,590,000 4,09,00,000 40,890,000 4,09,00,000

C. Terms/rights attached fo equity shares:

- The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value ofRs.10/-. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend in indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of
Oirectars is subject to approval of sharehalders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. During the year ended 31st March, 2019,
the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity share holders was Rs. Nik,

5 will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the

- in the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the Equity shara.
shares held by

company, after distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proporation to the number of aquity
the share holders.,
1st March 2018 is set out below:

D. The details of sharehcider holding more than 5% shares as at 31st March, 2019 and 3
As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS
No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding
1 Pushpaben Pare¢k 5,14,886 15.03% 6,14 886 15.03%
5.92,366 11.48% 5.92,366 T 14.48%

7 vinitbhai Bhal Pareek

- As per records of the compony, including its register of shareholders/members and ather declarations received from share holders
reqarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both jegol ond beneficial ownership of shares.

Page 1




Note 19 : Other eguity

Refer to the statement of changes in equity for movement in Other equity.

Nature and purpose of reserves

Amalgamation Reserve
Amalgamation reserve was created a way back and carried forward in the financials.’

Investment Allowance Reserve
iveatment sllowanse recerve wae araatad 3 lang hack and carried forward in the financials.

General reserve
General reserve is created from time to time by way of transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purpases.

General reserve is created by a transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive

income.

Retained earnings .

Retainad earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other
distributions paid to the shareholders.

Page 1



IND AS Note - 20-28

iNote N 200 |Borrowings
Asat
Particular
Pamicelars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
UNSECURED
| Term Loan From Banks
il Loans from Related Parties 10,25,474 5,05,474
Total 10,25,474 605473
Notes:
Terms of Repayment- Mot vet termined [As informe management}
Dther Financial Liabilities
Particul A At
- March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trade Daposit 54,000 54,000
54,000 S_d_ilﬂ'.'gg:
Particulars Asat
=~ = March 31, 2020 Marcn 31, 2019
Sundry Creditors for Material 40,40,844 23,24,374
sungdry Creditors for Experse 2 .
40‘40;844 13524E3?4 !
Note'Ngi23: %] Othar Current Financlal Liabitities
As at
Parficulars
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2012
Application money due for refund 5,32,771 532,771
Unpaid Expensg 10,36,280 10,431,380
15.69,151 157451,
As at
particula
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Statutory Liabilities {560} 5,417
Advance From Customers 42,59,865 45,39,261
Other - Branch / Division Balance - 5
42,59,304 45,44,733
: | Shart Term Provision
As at
Particulars
farch 31, 2020 march 31, 2019
Unpaid Expense 2,590,888 2,599,888
Statutory Liabiliities 27,666 27,99
Gther Provisions 22,871 1,07,932
355,495 2,35,816
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Mote 26 ; Income tanes
Componants of Income T3k EXpENIE

Tha major compongnt of income rax expense 107 the year ended on March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 are as follows: v

Statement of Profit and Los

Cwrrent tax

Current income tax =
peferred tan

Dafarred tax expense 2 ? )

MAT credit entitlement

Dther eomprehensive income :
Income Tax 3 .

Income fax expenie 51 per the starement of profit aad loss

Reconcillation of affective tax

Profit before tax from

Tax £ 25.79%

Adfustments for:
Tax required to be paid pt lower rate
Other Adjustment

Tan expense / {berefit)
#siere we danot make @ income tax provisian Due to Adfustment made in Privious Financiol Yoor.
Company does not have Deforrad Tax Assat / Liability so mavement in the deferred taxes are not provided.

Corrent tax assers and liablfities

Partieutars

Non - Current

Non - Current tax assets z i ¥
Current

Currert tax labiites 2,585,000 2,55,000




Note 27 : Employee benefits

A. Defined contribution plans:

The Company deposits amount of contribution to government under PF and other schemes operated by government.
Amount of Rs.56,187 (PY.60,012) s recognised as expenses ang included in Note 32 "Employee benefit expense”

e Vear ended March  Eor tha Year ended March

Particutars
31, 2020 31, 2019
Provident fund and Others 14,198 56,187
14198 56187,

8. Defined benefit plans:

Company does nat have any Define
benefitin the same Annual Report.

4 Benefit plans for the aforsald period, Disclosure regarting the same shall also provided In the Accounting policy of employee

€. Dther Long term employee benefit plans
Company does not have any other Lang term emplovee benefit plans for the aforsaid period.




IND AS Nole 28-3%

Note : 28 Revenue from Operations T z
: i “Forth Yerended 2 "Fdr-'-r;he’ieér'?‘_s_.ingd. :
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018,
Sale of Products 99,80,136 3,20,28,810
Total 9!}!805-135 e J 3-i'2'05285810
Note : 29 Other income 4 T
Year end For the Year ended
- . March 31, 2019
Interest Income
Kasar-Vatav & Discount 11,629 1,04,264
Liguid Mutual Fund Income 39,576
LC FD Margin
Duty Drawback
Profit on sale of Fixed Asset
Other Income 500
Total ¥ e 11!’629: - L '1!1!45339
Note : 30 Cost of Muterial Consumed i i
TR T R For the Year ended | . For the Year ended
L i March 31,2020 . | . March 32,2019,
Indigeneous 41,632,350 2,37,47.439
Total 41:63,350]
Note : 31 Change in Inventories % N
Closing Stock 03,29,465 1,12,08,750
Dpening Stock 1,12,08,750 1,19,25,775
Total 18757851 717,085
Note :32 Employement Benefit Expenses T i
Purtl'c:u!ars : " Forthe Year ended For the Year ended
i ' ' March 31, 2020 -March 31, 2019
[Salary & Wages 7,89,380 19,73,618
Contribution ta P.F. & Others 14,198 56,187
Directors Remuneration 60,000 9,60,000
]
Total __20,95805]

Note :33 Financial Cost

Interest

Bank Charges

"i‘otal In

Note : 34 Depreciation & Amortised Cost ¥ ¥
: W For the Yearended: e

f-‘_a__rt_iq.ll_a!‘! March 31, 202(
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IND AS Note 28-35

Depreciation 12,23,910 12,12,411
Preliminary Expenses W/Q = B
[Tatai 12,23,990]

Note : 35 Other Expenses

fi ril @
Contract Charge
Discount
Electricity Consumption Exp.
Factory Maintenance
Factory Expenses
Freight Inward
Helper Allowance
Instant Process Exp./Fumigation Expense
Job Work & Labour Charges
Machinery Repairs
Insurance Expense
Laboratory Expenses
Labour Charges
Power Consumption
Terminal Handling Charges/Ocean & Air freight
bweighing Scale Repair
Water Charges
NMMC

241,748

36,312

40,500

11,218

55,000

6,650
12,682

1,48,383
4,231,227

97,830

1,98,000

37,170
27,084

3,06,250

§,872
14,838

Subtotal

4,04,119

14,58,654

Establishment & Selling Expense
Advertisement Exp.

sgency Charges

fnanlysis Charges

Annual Custody Fees

Annual Subscripition Fees
huditor's Remuneration

Bad Dehts

Branch transfer axp

Bonus

Brokerage and Commission
Business Pramotion Expenses
Club Fees

Clearing & forwarding charges
Coid Storape Charges
Commission & Brokerage
|Commodity Trading
Computer Expenses
Consultancy Charges
Conveyance Expenses

Cst Purchase exp

Courier and Postage

Damage

Daily Allowance

Demat Charges
Demenstration Exps.
DEPB/VKLIY service charges
Dept Liscence app fees & ser. Charges
Diwali Expense

Denation

Documentation Charges
Driver Allowance

ECGC Premium

Exchange rate difference
EXPENSES ON PURCHSE BILL OF 4%
Export Agent Commission
Elelctricity Exp.

Elec Maintanance

E- voting Expense

N

Page 2

18,500

4,14,000

70,000

5,195
1,174

4,200

30,000

9,974

49,438

2,71,500

75,000

52,316

542

4,950
5,300
2,20,722




Freight Outward

furmigation Charges

Inspection & Analysis Charges
Interest on Vat And Professional Tax
Insuranse Expense

IND AS Nole 28-35

Internet Expenses 2,973 19,636
Legal and Professional Expense 2,22,150
Licence renewal/Membership Fees 1,375 5,900
Loss on Sale of fixed asset 47,530

Lorry Hire Charges

Laading and Unloading Charges

Interest on Income Tax

Mat Expenses

medical Expense

Membership Expenses 5,000

Misc. Assets Written OFf

Miscellanous Expenses

Mator Car Repalr & Maintenance

Municipal Tax 2,12.184 2,185,955
Office Exp. 57,573 64,756
Office Maintenance Exp.

Other Charges 500 2,302
Packing Expenses 23
Professional tax exp

Petrol & Diesel

Postage & telegram Exp. 4,264 3,548
Printer & Fax Repairing 3,592
Professional Fees 97,452 1,231,087
Property tax

Quality and health Certification

Rent, Rate & Taxes

Repairs & Maintenance 15,600 12,420
Renewal Charges

Round off 18 15
Sales Promaotion Exp. 1,000
security Exp. 2,74,645 4,71,055
Service Tax

Stationery & Printing Exp. 17,294 20,545
Subiscription Expense 28,100 40,285
TDS interest

Telephone Exp. 43,463 £0,550
Trademark Expense 15,000
Transportation Charges 43,750 43,375
Travelling & Conveyance Exp. B,BOOD 49,493
Uniform Allowance

Vat Expense

Vat Assessment dues

vehical Exp.

Water Expenses

warehouse Charges

Weight and Quality Charges

Priar perior expense

Agmark Expenses

Gratuity Expenses 43,270
APMC Service Charges

Municipal Health Expenses
’ﬂowance for Doubtful Debts Written Back

subtotal 14,19,596 20,97,612

R |

‘Total In 18,231,715 33,57, 2668

Page 3




IND AS Note 36_

Related party disclosures, as required by Ind AS 24, ” Related Party Disclosures”, are given below.

[Note 36: Related Party transactions

Particulars of related parties and nature of relationships
Name of the related parties

1. Key Managerial Personnel

i) Narendra Chavda

i) Shalin V Parikh

2. Relative of Key Management Perssonel
Pushpaben Parikh

Vinit Parikh

3. Transacfion with related parties

Loan And Advance:
Vinit Parikh  Rs 3,41,596
Shalin Parikh Rs 6,83,878

Loan Given

Madhur Capital And Finance Ltd. Rs.47,76,457.05

[Note 41 : Segment information |

In line with Ind As - 108 operating segments and basis of the review of operations being done by the senior
Management, the operations of the group fall under manufacture and export of food product business which
is considered to be the only reportable segment by the management,

Page 1



Note 41 : Segment infarmation

In line with Ind As - 108 operating segments and basis of the review of aperations being done by the senior Management, the operations
of the group fall under manufacture and export of food product business which is considered to be the only reportable segment by the

management.




Note 42 : Contingent Labilitles

sl p i
3. Claim against the company pot acknawledge as debis

b. Disputed demand under :

{il Income tax

{fi} Seles tax

{iii} Ewcise duty

[iv) Regutatery

{v) Gustoes duty draw back

. Bilis discounted

d. Guarantees given by the company

6,74,762.00 §,74,762.00

Mote 93 : Earnings per Share (EPS]

For the yir aiided Fof the yéar endad Marh
' : Chern o7 3,098

Basic & Diluted £PS '
Computation of Proflt [Numerator]
{it Profit/{toss) from continuing operations 52532
[ Profit from discontinued cparations 1 B
(i) Prefitf[toss) from eontinuing & discontingad nperations 52531
Waelghtad Average Number of Shares {Dencminator} Mos.
Waeighted averaga number #f Equity shares of Rs.10 each used for cakculation of basic and diluted earnings 4080000
per share .
Basic & Diuted EPS (In Aupees)
i} Centinuing operations 001
i} Discominued aperations
{iii} Continuing and Discontinued operations .01
Hote 44 : Qthar Notes

Debtors and Loans and Advances ars sach subject te confi ion from respective

A, The balances shown i the Balance sheet under the head of unsecuved loans, Creditors,

partios and are ubject 1o adjustment i any, on receipt of confinmation.
8. The company has not received any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under Micro and Medium Enterprise Doveloprognt Act, 2006 and hence disclosure, if

any, relating to the anounts unpaid as ar vear end together with interest paid/payable 85 required under the said Act have not been given.

C. During the year company has d

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

2 v N1 T Chavdd
ﬁi\un?ﬁﬁ W N | ARENDRA CHAVDA

MO & CFO DIRECTOR

In terms of our report of even date attsched

. W ] [
AIAYDPATEL - NO.163E
Partner
Membership No. 1

Place : Ahmedatad
Date ; July 3L 2020



MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING VENUE.

Name of the attending Member (In Block Letters}):
Folio No/ DPID / Client ID g

Name of the Proxy §
(To be filled in if the Proxy attends instead of the Member)

No. of Shares held:
(In words)

I hereby record my presence at Annual Gencral Meeting of the Company MADHUR
COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009 onThursday
31stDecember, 2020and at any adjournment thereof.

Signature of Shareholder / Proxy

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20




MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Forin No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3] of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014/

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING VENUE.
CIN: L51909GJ1973PLC002252
Name of the company: MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Registered office: MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA,
AHMEDABAD - 380009

Name of the member(s}
Registered address
E-mail Id

Folio No/ Client Id
DPID

1/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named comipany, hereby appoint

1 Name: csamaanami
Address:
E-mail Id;
BIEHEIONE e

s MAHE: weemivsinines
Address:
E-mail id:
Signature: ...cecevieeeen oo

As my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at Annual
General Meeting of the Company, te be held on, Thursday 315t December, 2020 at
MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009 and
at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

SR.NO. RESOLUTION | FOR [ AGAINST

_ Ordinary Business
ADOPTION OF BALANCE SHEET, STATEMENT OF
PROFIT AND LOSS, REPORT OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS FOR THE FINANCIAL

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20




MADHUR INDUS

YEAR ENDED H 31, 2020
APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR.
SHALIN PARIKH, WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION AND
BEING ELIGIBLE, SEEKS RE-APPOINTMENT.
SPECIAL BUSINESS
RE APPOINTMENT OF MRS. BHAVNA MEHTA AS A
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR FOR THE TERM OF FIVE

FINANCIAL YEAR

Signed this....day of ........., 2020.

Affix
Revenue

Signature of Shareholder Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20



&

INDUSTRIES LIMITED _

Form No. MGT-12
Polling Paper
[Pursuant to Section 109 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 21 (1) [c) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

| Name of the Company: MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Registered office: MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD 380009

BALLOT PAPER

Sr. No. Particulars

Details

Name of the First Named Sharehelder (In
block letters)

Postal address

Registered folio No. / *Client ID No.
(*Applicable to investors holding shares

in dematerialized form)

Class of Share Equity Shares

1 hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special Resolutions enumerated below by recording my
assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

Sr.
No.

Particulars of Item

No. of shares
held by me

I assent to
the resolution

I dissent
from the
resolution

Ordinary Bu

siness

ADOPTION OF BALANCE SHEET,
STATEMENT OF PRQFIT AND LOSS, REPORT
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR IN PLACE
OF MR. SHALIN PARIKH, WHO RETIRES BY
ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE, SEEKS RE-
APPOINTMENT.

RE APPOINTMENT OF MRS. BHAVNA
MEHTA AS A INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR FOR

THE TERM OF FIVE FINANCIAL YEAR

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:

Signature of the shareholder

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20



IES LIMITED

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM
CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA,
AHMEDABAD 380009

CIN: L51909G]J1973PLC002252

Name of the Sole / First Named Member

Address of Sole / First Named Member

Registered Folio Number

DPID /Client ID

Number of shares held

Dear Member,
ECT: PROCESS AND R FO ILING REMOTE E-VOTI FAC Y

Pursuant to provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
(Management & Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(listing Obligations and disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015, the Company is
pleased to offer remote e-voting facility to the members to cast their votes electronically as
an alternative to participation at the 47thAnnual General Meeting of the Company to be held
on 3157 December, 2020 at MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA,
AHMEDABAD - 380009.The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository
Services (1) Limited (“CDSL") to provide remote e-voting facilities. Remote e-voting means
the facility to cast votes by a Member using electronic voting system from a place other
than the venue of the AGM. The remote e-voling facility is available at the link

https://www.evotingindia.com.

The electronic voting particulars are set out below:

EVEN (E-Voting Event Number) User ID Password / Sequence No.

The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

COMMENCEMENT OF REMOTE E-VOTING END OF REMOTE E-VOTING

28 December, 2020 (9:00 AM.) 30% December, 2020 {5:00 P.M.)

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20




the vote.

Please read the instructions
These details and instructions form integral part of the Notice for the Annual General

Meeting to be held on 31t December, 2020.

MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AS
MENTION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT.

ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF AGM:

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED(Previously registered as MADHUR FOOD PRODUCTS

LIMITED
MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD,

NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009

2
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